
           

  AGENDA 
ORO VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL

REGULAR SESSION
February 6, 2013

ORO VALLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
11000 N. LA CAÑADA DRIVE

             

REGULAR SESSION AT OR AFTER 5:00 PM
 

CALL TO ORDER
 

ROLL CALL
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION AT OR AFTER 5:00 PM  - Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(7) for consideration
of a potential lease or sale of Town property
 

REGULAR SESSION AT OR AFTER 6:00 PM
 

CALL TO ORDER
 

ROLL CALL
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

UPCOMING MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

COUNCIL REPORTS
     •   Spotlight on Youth
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
 

The Mayor and Council may consider and/or take action on the items listed below:

ORDER OF BUSINESS: MAYOR WILL REVIEW THE ORDER OF THE MEETING
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
 

1.   Public Safety Providers Quarterly Report (2nd quarter FY 2012-2013)
 

CALL TO AUDIENCE  – At this time, any member of the public is allowed to address the Mayor and
Town Council on any issue not listed on today’s agenda. Pursuant to the Arizona Open Meeting
Law, individual Council Members may ask Town Staff to review the matter, ask that the matter be placed
on a future agenda, or respond to criticism made by speakers. However, the Mayor and Council may
not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during “Call to Audience.” In order to speak during
“Call to Audience” please specify what you wish to discuss when completing the blue speaker card.
 

  



             

CONSENT AGENDA 
(Consideration and/or possible action)
 

A.   Minutes - December 5, 2012
 

B.   Appointment of Kelly Huber to the Conceptual Design Review Board (CDRB)
 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

1.   FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 MID-YEAR FINANCIAL UPDATE
 

2.   REQUEST FOR PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT (PAD) EXEMPTION FROM THE
EXISTING SIGN SYSTEM GUIDELINES FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE IN RANCHO
VISTOSO

 

3.   REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONCEPTUAL PUBLIC ART FOR THE SAN DORADO
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT, LOCATED WITHIN THE ORO VALLEY TOWN CENTRE
AT ROONEY RANCH PAD, ON THE EAST SIDE OF ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE

 

4.   RESOLUTION NO. (R)13-07, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
(CUP) TO CVS PHARMACY FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH ON PAD A, LOCATED WITHIN THE
SAN DORADO COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE

 

5.   RESOLUTION NO. (R)13-08, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
(CUP) TO PARADISE BAKERY FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH IN SHOPS B, LOCATED WITHIN
THE SAN DORADO COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  (The Council may bring forth general topics for future meeting agendas.
Council may not discuss, deliberate or take any action on the topics presented pursuant to ARS
38-431.02H)
 

CALL TO AUDIENCE  – At this time, any member of the public is allowed to address the Mayor and
Town Council on any issue not listed on today’s agenda. Pursuant to the Arizona Open Meeting
Law, individual Council Members may ask Town Staff to review the matter, ask that the matter be
placed on a future agenda, or respond to criticism made by speakers. However, the Mayor and Council
may not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during “Call to Audience.” In order to speak
during “Call to Audience” please specify what you wish to discuss when completing the blue speaker
card.
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

POSTED:  1/30/13 at 5:00 p.m. by ms  

When possible, a packet of agenda materials as listed above is available for public inspection at least 24
hours prior to the Council meeting in the office of the Town Clerk between the hours of 8:00 a.m. –
5:00p.m.

The Town of Oro Valley complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If any person with a
disability needs any type of accommodation, please notify the Town Clerk’s Office at least five days prior

  



to the Council meeting at 229-4700.
 

INSTRUCTIONS TO SPEAKERS

Members of the public have the right to speak during any posted public hearing. However, those
items not listed as a public hearing are for consideration and action by the Town Council during
the course of their business meeting. Members of the public may be allowed to speak on these
topics at the discretion of the Chair.

If you wish to address the Town Council on any item(s) on this agenda, please complete a speaker card
located on the Agenda table at the back of the room and give it to the Town Clerk. Please indicate on
the speaker card which item number and topic you wish to speak on, or if you wish to speak
during “Call to Audience”, please specify what you wish to discuss when completing the blue
speaker card.

Please step forward to the podium when the Mayor announces the item(s) on the agenda which you are
interested in addressing.

1. For the record, please state your name and whether or not you are a Town resident.
2. Speak only on the issue currently being discussed by Council. Please organize your speech, you will
only be allowed to address the Council once regarding the topic being discussed.
3. Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.
4. During “Call to Audience” you may address the Council on any issue you wish.
5. Any member of the public speaking must speak in a courteous and respectful manner to those present.

Thank you for your cooperation.

  



Town Council Regular Session Item #   1.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Submitted By: Arinda Asper, Town Manager's Office

Information
Subject
Public Safety Providers Quarterly Report (2nd quarter FY 2012-2013)

Attachments
Public Safety Providers Quarterly Report (2nd quarter FY 2012-2013)



Golder Ranch Fire District - Oro Valley 
Call Summary 

Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 (Oct. - Dec. 2012) 

Sun City Station 374 # ofcaUs % 
Dispatch to At Scene <5 :00 minutes -EMS 230 83% 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 1 100% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:11 

Woodburne Station 375 # of calIs % 
Dispatch to At Scene <5:00 minutes -EMS 326 72% 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 1 0% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:55 

Lambert Station 376 # of calIs 0/0 
Dispatch to At Scene <5:00 minutes -EMS 146 64% 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 2 100% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:53 

Oracle Rd. Station 377 # of calls 0/0 
Dispatch to At Scene <5:00 minutes -EMS 234 81% 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:37 

Average Total AU Oro Valley Stations # ofcaUs % 
Dispatch to At Scene <5:00 minutes -EMS 936 75% 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 4 75% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:35 

Average Total All Oro Valley Stations _200 Fire Unit # ofcaUs % 
2no Fire Unit Dispatch to At Scene <8:00 minutes -FIRE 3 I 33% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time for 2nD Fire Unit 8:22 



Golder Ranch - Oro Valley Call Load Breakdown 
Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 (Oct. - Dec. 2012) 

Final Type Reference 

CALL TYPE Sun Woodburne Lambert Oracle TOTAL 



Date CaU# 
10/3/12 19921 

St.376 

Golder Ranch Fire District - Oro Valley 
Detailed Fire Response Report 
Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 

Oct. - Dec. 2012 

Type Disp. Time Unit Respond On-scene Total Resp. Time 
HOUSE 01 :31:05 EN376 01 :32:13 01 :36:00 4:55 

LT375 01 :33:03 01:39:00 7:55 
Caller reported a1anns sounding and odor of smoke inside home. After investigation, nothing was found 
- false alann. NEGATIVE INCIDENT. 

Date CaU# Type Disp. time Unit Respond On-scene Total Resp. Time 
10/20/12 21161 BUILD 02:50:50 EN376 02:52:07 02:56:42 5:52 
St.376 EN377 02:52: 17 03:59:06 8:16 
Oro Valley Police is on the scene of a restaurant with alanns sounding and smoke coming from back of 
building. Fire was found in the kitchen area and knocked down by the sprinkler system. EN377 had to 
travel through construction on Lambert to get to scene. WORKING INCIDENT. 

Date CaU# Type Disp.time Unit Respond On-scene Total Resp. Time 
11110/12 22685 BUILD 09:10:10 LD375 09: 11 :03 09: 17:32 6:22 
St.375 EN376 09:11:19 09:19:12 9:02 
Shop inside Oro Valley Market Place reports what appears to be smoke coming from ceiling but no 
alarms sounding. Found only to be an electrical light malfunction. NEGATIVE INCIDENT 

Date CaU# Type Disp. time Unit Respond On-scene Total Resp. Time 
12/ 14/12 25113 HOUSE 16:06:40 LT375 16:08:22 16: 1 0:35 3:55 
St.374 
One caller reported they see a house on fire. Upon arrival LT375 found resident burning a chimnea. 
NEGATIVE INCIDENT. 



Golder Ranch Fire District - Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 (Oct. - Dec. 2012) - Oro Valley Report Summary 

All GRFD Oro Valley Stations Time #Of Calls Adopted Standard % Actual % Description of Variance 

Dispatch to At Scene - FIRE < 6:00 4 90% 75% Far end of first due , 

Time to achieve Adopted Standard of 90% 6:22 

Avllragil Dispatch to At Scene Time 5:26 

Dispatch to At Scene - EMS I < 5:00 90% 75% Far north in La Cholia Air Park 
Time to achieve Adopted Standard of 90% 5:39 Responding from a public education event 

Delays from entering school zones 
Larqe parkinq lot 
Many speed bumps 
Lambert under construction 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:35 

2nd Fire Unit Dispatch to At Scene < 8:00 90% 33% Lambert Lane construction zone 
Time to achieve Ado~ ted Standard of 90% 9:02 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 8:22 
-



SWA - Oro Valley Transport Units Time #ofCalis Adopted Actual % Description of Variance 
Discatch to At Scene - ALS Transoort Unit < 8:00 350 90% 94% Calls are in comoliance 
Time to achieve Ado ted Standard of 90% Achieved 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 7:34 



Mountain Vista Fire District - Oro Valley 
Call Summary 

Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 (Oct. - Dec. 2012) 

MVFD Station 610 # of calls % 
Dispatch to At Scene <5:00 minutes -EMS 48 91% 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 2 100% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:28 

Average Total All Oro Valley Stations _2"· Fire Unit # of calls 0/0 
2no Fire Unit Dispatch to At Scene <8:00 minutes -FIRE 1 I 100% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time for 2nd Fire Unit 3:44 

Other Miscellaneous Fire Calls - Oro Valley_ Stations # of calls % 
Dispatch to At Scene <6:00 minutes -FIRE 0 I 0% 
Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 0:00 



Date 
10/23/12 

SI.6 10 

Mountain Vista Fire District - Oro Valley 
Detailed Fire Response Report 

Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 (Oct. - Dec. 2012) 

Call # Type Disp. time Unit Respond On-scene Total Resp. Time 
89883 COMM 16:45:40 E610 16:47:38 16:50:38 4:29 

STRUC 
FIRE 

16:45:40 L610 16:47:09 16:49:35 4:26 
Dispatched as Commercial Fire, crews arrived on the scene with nothing showing. E610 crew gained 
access and found an outlet sparking. Crew found the breaker box and secured electricity and the outlet 
was secured. No other issues noted 

Date Call# Type Dilip. Time Unit Respond On-scene Total Resp. Time 
12/29112 112783 RESID 11:00: \3 L610 11:01:59 11:04:41 4:28 

STRUC 
FIRE 

SI.61O 
Dispatched as Residential Fire, crews arrived on the scene with light smoke showing from the rear of 
the house, upon investigation they found the home owner burning leaves. Home owner extinguished 
and the assignment was canceled. NEGATIVE INCIDENT. 



MVFD Second Quarter FY 2012-2013 (Oct. -Dec. 2012) - Oro Valley Report Summary 

MVFD Time #of Calls Adopted Standard % Actual % Description of Variance 
Dispatch to At Scene· FIRE < 6:00 2 90% 100% 
Time to achieve Ado~ ted Standard of 90% achieved 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 4:28 

Dispatch to At Scene· EMS I < 5:00 48 90% 91 % 
Time to achieve Adopted Standard of 90% achieved 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 3:44 

2nd Fire Unit Dispatch to At Scene < 8:00 0 90% 100% 
Time to achieve Adopted Standard of 90% N/A 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 



SWA - Oro Valley Transport Units Time #Of Calls Adopted Actual % Description of Variance 
Dispatch to At Scene - ALS Transport Unit < 8:00 35 90% 90% 
Time to achieve Ado ted Standard of 90% Achieved 

I 

Average Dispatch to At Scene Time 6:44 



Town Council Regular Session Item #   A.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: Julie Bower Submitted By: Mike Standish, Town Clerk's Office
Department: Town Clerk's Office

Information
SUBJECT:
Minutes - December 5, 2012

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
N/A

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I MOVE to (approve, approve with the following changes) the December 5, 2012 minutes.

Attachments
12/5/12 Draft Minutes



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 1

MINUTES 
ORO VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL 

REGULAR SESSION 
December 5, 2012 

ORO VALLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
11000 N. LA CAÑADA DRIVE

REGULAR SESSION AT OR AFTER 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Hiremath called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Satish Hiremath, Mayor 
Lou Waters, Vice Mayor 
Brendan Burns, Councilmember 
Bill Garner, Councilmember 
Joe Hornat, Councilmember 
Mary Snider, Councilmember 
Mike Zinkin, Councilmember 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Hiremath led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

UPCOMING MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS

Communications Administrator Misti Nowak announced the upcoming Town 
meetings and events.

COUNCIL REPORTS
• Spotlight on Youth

Councilmember Snider reported that the Spotlight on Youth update would be 
moved to the January 16th, 2013 agenda. 

Councilmember Zinkin attended the 101st Arizona Town Hall on Civic Leadership 
event at Talking Stick Resort in Scottsdale Arizona.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Town Clerk Julie Bower announced that there was new artwork on display in the 
Council Chambers from artist Ellen Fountain.



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 2

Economic Development Manager Amanda Jacobs announced the start of the 
holiday "Shop Oro Valley" campaign which would run from November 1st to 
January 2nd 2013 and encouraged residents to shop locally and submit receipts 
of $25 or more at the Town Hall Administration building for a chance to win 
weekly prizes.

Ms. Jacobs announced that the next Oro Valley Concert Series would be held 
Thursday, December 13th from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 and would feature the band 
Coins of Catalina.

Thanks to the generous support of the Oro Valley Community Foundation and 
Oro Valley resident Bill Adler, the Saturday Concert Series would be funded for 
the next six months.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Mayor Hiremath stated that the agenda would stand as posted.

CALL TO AUDIENCE

No comments were received.

PRESENTATIONS

1. Presentation of Certificates to graduates of the Community Academy -
Local Governance 101 class

Mayor Hiremath presented Certificates of Completion to the following graduates 
of the Community Academy - Local Governance 101 class.

Karen Abrams                          Marilyn Lane
Charlene Baker Harold Linton
John Bohl Lyn Mason
Laura Dore Stephen Roach
Mary Kay Durfee Jack Stinnett
Dawn Heinemann Dean Strandskov
Kelly Huber Richard Verlaque
Dan Huff William Vicens
Dexter Kenfield Clifton Wickstrom

CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Zinkin requested that items (C), (E) and (F) be removed from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion.



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 3

Councilmember Garner requested that items (H) and (I) be removed from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion.

A. Minutes - October 3 & October 17, 2012

B. Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Financial Update Through September 2012

D. Police Department Statistics - September 2012

G. Approval of 2013 Regular Town Council Meeting Schedule

J. Resolution No. (R)12-64, Authorizing and approving a subgrantee 
agreement between the Town of Oro Valley and the Arizona Department of 
Homeland Security to fund the purchase of equipment under the Operation 
Stonegarden program

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Zinkin and seconded by 
Councilmember Snider to approve Consent Agenda items (A), (B), (D), (G) and 
(J)

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

C. Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Financial Update Through October 2012

Councilmember Zinkin stated that the Bed Tax expenditures came in under 
budget by $74,752 and inquired as to where the approximately $30,000 
additional savings was coming from.

Finance Director Stacey Lemos stated that new staff had been budgeted for at 
the mid-point of their pay grade to allow flexibility but that the new staff was hired 
below the mid-point of their respective pay grades which was where the 
additional savings came from.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Zinkin and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Waters to approve item (C).

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

E. Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce Quarterly Report: July 1, 
2012 - September 30, 2012

Councilmember Zinkin asked what measurable outcomes could be expected for 
the remaining three quarters of the fiscal year.

Dave Perry, President and CEO of the Greater Oro Valley Chamber of 
Commerce, stated that a certain number of activities that were performed by the 



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 4

Chamber were difficult to measure such as when the Chamber helped to mediate 
a positive resolution with Desert Springs Retirement over permitting and other 
issues with the Town.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Zinkin and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Waters to approve item (E). 

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

F. Metropolitan Tucson Convention and Visitors Bureau Quarterly 
Report: July 1, 2012 - September 30, 2012

Councilmember Zinkin complemented the MTCVB for their great work and asked 
if they were prepared to continue to provide a positive return on investment for 
the remaining term of the contract.

Brent DeRaad, President and CEO of MTCVB, stated that the positive return on 
investment would continue in the future. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Zinkin and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Waters to accept item (F).

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

H. (Re)appointments to various Boards and Commissions 

Nathan Basken - CDRB
Ellen Guyer - HPC
Dean Strandskov - HPC
Mary Kay Durfee - PRAB
John Hickey - PRAB
John Buette - P & Z
Don Cox - P & Z
Bill Leedy - P & Z
Richard Honn - SWUC
Leo Leonhart - SWUC
Richard Reynolds - WUC
Michael Stankiewicz - SWUC
David Parker - SWUC
Jim Mikolaitis - SWUC
Richard Tracy - PSPRS

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Garner and seconded by 
Councilmember Zinkin to approve the various appointments and reappointments 
as outlined in Consent Agenda item (H) with the exception that the 



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 5

reappointment of Don Cox to the Planning and Zoning Commission be tabled 
until the next regularly scheduled meeting.

MOTION failed, 3-4 with Mayor Hiremath, Vice Mayor Waters, Councilmember 
Hornat, and Councilmember Snider opposed. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Garner and seconded by 
Councilmember Snider to approve item (H).

MOTION carried, 4-3 with Councilmember Burns, Councilmember Garner, and 
Councilmember Zinkin opposed.

I. Resolution No. (R)12-63, Authorizing and approving a subgrantee 
agreement between the Town of Oro Valley and the Arizona 
Department of Homeland Security to fund Overtime and Mileage under 
the Operation Stonegarden program

Councilmember Garner asked if the agreement was cost neutral to the Town and 
if this was the same agreement that was previously adopted by Council.

Police Chief Danny Sharp stated that the agreement was cost neutral to the 
Town and it was the same agreement that was approved by Council in February.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Garner and seconded by 
Councilmember Snider to approve item (I). 

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

REGULAR AGENDA

1. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION - RESOLUTION NO. (R)12-65, 
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A PRE-ANNEXATION 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH TOHONO CHUL PARK, INC.

Mayor Hiremath stated that Tohono Chul Park had requested that Regular 
Agenda items (1), (2a) and (2b) be continued until a future date.

Michael Rossi, representative for Tohono Chul Park, said that there were still a 
few issues that needed to be worked out with the neighborhood which was why 
they had requested a continuance.

The following individual spoke in opposition to item #2.

Oro Valley resident Bill Adler 



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 6

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Hornat and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Waters to continue Regular Agenda items (1), (2a) and (2b). 

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

2. TOHONO CHUL PARK PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT

a. RESOLUTION NO. (R)12-58, DECLARING AS A PUBLIC RECORD 
THAT CERTAIN DOCUMENT KNOWN AS TOHONO CHUL PARK 
PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT, ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT 
"A"

Item 2a was continued.

b. PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. (O)12-19, APPROVING THE 
TOHONO CHUL PARK PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT, ATTACHED 
HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" FOR 48.5 ACRES LOCATED ON THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF INA ROAD AND PASEO DEL NORTE

Item 2b was continued.

3. PUBLIC HEARING: RESOLUTION NO. (R)12-66, AMENDING THE 
GENERAL PLAN TO CHANGE THE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM 
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL / 
OFFICE, RESORT / GOLF COURSE TO LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 
(1.3-2 DU/AC), MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (2.1 - 5 DU/AC), OPEN 
SPACE AND NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL /OFFICE (NC/O) AND 
AMEND THE SIGNIFICANT RESOURCE AREA AND SPECIAL AREA 
POLICIES AND TO AMEND THE URBAN SERVICES BOUNDARY FOR 
THE 110 ACRE PROPERTY KNOWN AS DESERT SPRINGS, LOCATED 
EAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF TANGERINE AND ORACLE ROADS

Planning Manager David Williams provided a synopsis of the General Plan 
amendment process.

Principal Planner Chad Daines gave an overview of item #3.

Keri Silvyn with Lazarus, Silvyn & Bangs, P.C. and representing the property 
owners, gave an overview of the proposed Major General Plan Amendment and 
outlined the following:

-Proposed amendment
-Relationship to existing General Plan policies
-Recap of the Amendment process
-Key issues
-Conclusion 



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 7

Rob Longaker, representing the WLB Group, outlined the boundaries of the 
Desert Springs property.

Michael Cross, representing Westland Resources, Inc., addressed concerns 
regarding potential project impacts to wildlife movements.

Mayor Hiremath recessed the meeting at 8:19 p.m.

Mayor Hiremath reconvened the meeting at 8:31 p.m.

Mayor Hiremath opened the public hearing.

The following individuals spoke on item #3.

Carolyn Campbell, representing the Coalition for Sonoran Desert Protection 
Bryan Martyn, Executive Director of Arizona State Parks

The following individuals spoke in opposition to item #3.

Oro Valley resident Carl Boswell
Steven Wind
Oro Valley resident Jan Adams
Oro Valley resident Alan Rosenfeld
Statement prepared by Oro Valley resident Pat Spoerl and read by John 
Scheuring
Oro Valley resident Bill Adler
Oro Valley resident Kathy Pastryk
Oro Valley resident Jack Stinnett
Oro Valley resident John Musolf
Oro Valley resident Teree Bergman
Christina McVie representing the Tucson Audobon Society
Oro Valley resident Janice Thomas
Peggy Bendel
Oro Valley resident John DeCoville
Jan Johnson
Oro Valley resident Hector Conde
Pamela Ludwig, President of the Friends of Catalina State Park
Michael Racy on behalf of the homeowners of Talante Estates
Oro Valley resident Donald Bristow
Oro Valley resident Maya Serve

Mayor Hiremath closed the public hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Mayor Waters and seconded by 
Councilmember Snider to continue item #3 to no date certain.



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 8

MOTION carried, 7-0.

4. PUBLIC HEARING: RESOLUTION NO. (R)12-67, AMENDING THE 
GENERAL PLAN TO CHANGE THE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM 
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL TO NEIGHBORHOOD 
COMMERCIAL/OFFICE FOR 8.6 ACRES OF THE 26.7 ACRE 
PROPERTY AND DESIGNATING THE ENTIRE PROPERTY A GENERAL 
PLAN GROWTH AREA FOR THE MERCADO MANDARINA PROPERTY, 
LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TANGERINE ROAD AND
LA CHOLLA BOULEVARD

Senior Planner Matt Michels gave an overview of item #4.

Paul Oland, Project Manager for the WLB Group and representing the Mercado 
Mandarina property owners, provided an overview of the proposed General Plan 
Amendment.

Mayor Hiremath opened the public hearing.

The following individual spoke on item #4.

Oro Valley resident Bill Adler

Mayor Hiremath closed the public hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Zinkin and seconded by 
Councilmember Garner to approve Resolution No. (R)12-67, a Major General 
Plan Amendment from Low Density Residential (1.3-2.0 du/ac) to Neighborhood 
Commercial/Office (NCO) for 8.6 acres and the designation as Growth Area for 
the property, except the northern 200 feet, of the Mercado Mandarina property as 
shown in Exhibits "A" and "B", finding that:

-The General Plan Amendment criteria have been met
-The Tangerine and La Cholla corridors are regionally-significant transportation 
corridors that are both identified for future expansion in the Regional 
Transportation Plan
-The property fronting on Tangerine Road is particularly suitable for planned 
multi-modal transportation and infrastructure expansion and improvements to 
support a planned concentration of a variety of commercial and office uses
-The proposed Growth Area configuration provides a transition to less intense 
uses moving away from Tangerine Road
-There are no commercial services in close proximity to the subject property and 
the project would provide services to nearby neighborhoods
-The negative impacts of the proposal can be substantially mitigated through 
sensitive design and buffering 



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 9

MOTION carried, 7-0.

Mayor Hiremath recessed the meeting at 11:00 p.m.

Mayor Hiremath reconvened the meeting at 11:08 p.m.

5. PUBLIC HEARING: RESOLUTION NO. (R)12-68, AMENDING THE 
GENERAL PLAN TO ADD A NEW ENERGY ELEMENT AND 
ASSOCIATED UPDATES TO THE STRATEGIC IMPLEMENTATION 
PLAN

Conservation and Sustainability Manager Bayer Vella gave an overview of item 
#5. 

Mayor Hiremath opened the public hearing.

The following individual spoke in support of item #5.

Oro Valley resident Bill Adler

The following individual spoke in opposition to item #5.

Oro Valley resident Shirl Lamonna

The following individual spoke on item #5.

Oro Valley resident David Godlewski representing the Southern Arizona Home 
Builders Association

Mayor Hiremath closed the public hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Hornat and seconded by Vice 
Mayor Waters to deny Resolution No. (R)12-68, amending the General Plan to 
add a new energy element and associated updates to the Strategic 
Implementation Plan.

MOTION failed, 2-5 with Mayor Hiremath, Vice Mayor Waters, Councilmember 
Burns, Councilmember Snider, and Councilmember Zinkin opposed. 

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Zinkin and seconded by Mayor 
Hiremath to approve Resolution No. (R)12-68, amending the General Plan to add 
a new energy element and associated updates to the Strategic Implementation 
Plan and instruct staff to replace the word "shall" with "should".

MOTION failed, 4-3 with Vice Mayor Waters, Councilmember Garner, and 
Councilmember Hornat opposed.



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 10

6. *RESOLUTION NO. (R)12-69, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 
UNDERGROUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND 
TUCSON ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY (TEP) FOR PAYMENT FOR 
INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC FACILITIES ALONG 
ORACLE ROAD AND TANGERINE ROAD AND AUTHORIZING THE 
USE OF GENERAL FUND CONTINGENCY RESERVES FOR THIS 
PURPOSE (Item added on 12/3/12)

Interim Town Attorney Tobin Sidles gave an overview of item #6.

Joe Salkowski, Manager of Government Relations for Tucson Electric Power 
(TEP), outlined the proposed electric facility projects along Oracle Road and 
Tangerine Road.

Cynthia Garcia, representing Design and Construction Services for TEP, stated 
that the 138K volt lines and poles would remain in place as is and separate lines 
and poles would be added if the underground option was not chosen.

Mayor Hiremath opened the public hearing.

The following individual spoke on item #6.

Oro Valley resident Gil Alexander

Mayor Hiremath closed the public hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Snider and seconded by 
Councilmember Garner to continue item #6.

MOTION carried, 7-0. 

7. *DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A MAY 21, 2013 
SPECIAL ELECTION TO SEEK VOTER APPROVAL OF A FRANCHISE 
AGREEMENT WITH TUCSON ELECTRIC POWER (Item added on 
12/3/12)

Mayor Hiremath opened the public hearing.

No comments were received.

Mayor Hiremath closed the public hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Garner and seconded by 
Councilmember Hornat to continue item #7.

MOTION carried, 7-0.



12/5/12 Minutes, Town Council Regular Session 11

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Councilmember Zinkin requested a future agenda item to discuss the 
establishment of a renter's tax and to send such question to the voters on May 
21, 2013, seconded by Councilmember Garner.

Councilmember Snider requested a future agenda item to amend the 
Environmentally Sensitive Lands Ordinance to address inconsistencies in 
applicability, seconded by Councilmember Burns.

CALL TO AUDIENCE

No comments were received.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Mayor Waters and seconded by 
Councilmember Hornat to adjourn the meeting at 1:09 a.m.

MOTION carried, 7-0.

Prepared by:

________________________
Michael Standish, CMC
Deputy Town Clerk

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the regular session of the Town of Oro Valley Council of Oro Valley, 
Arizona held on the 5th day of December 2012.  I further certify that the meeting 
was duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

Dated this _____ day of __________________, 2013.

_________________________
Julie K. Bower, MMC
Town Clerk



Town Council Regular Session Item #   B.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: Vice Mayor Waters & Councilmember Hornat
Submitted By: Julie Bower, Town Clerk's Office
Department: Town Clerk's Office

Information
SUBJECT:
Appointment of Kelly Huber to the Conceptual Design Review Board (CDRB)

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
Vice Mayor Waters and Councilmember Hornat have requested that Council consider the appointment of
Kelly Huber to the CDRB.  Members of the CDRB serve 3-year terms.  If Ms. Huber is appointed, it would
be to a term expiring December 31, 2015.

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
Ms. Huber's application is attached.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I MOVE to (approve/deny) the appointment of Kelly Huber to the Conceptual Design Review Board for a
term expiring December 31, 2015.

Attachments
Huber Application



Dear Oro Valley Citizen: 

ORO VALLEY VOLUNTEER APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 
CONCEPTUAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

We appreciate your interest in the Town of Oro Valley. This informational form. when completed. will allow us to quicl<ly 
process your application by assisting us in understanding your talents and experience. This application form is .QJJbl for 
citizens interested in serving on the Conceptual Design Review Board (CDRB). The CDRB conducts public meetings to 
review conceptual site design. architecture and public art. as well as permanent sign applications that vary from adopted 
codes. 

TI1ere are seven (7) voting members on the CDRB. Three (3) members are at-large ancl four (4) members must practice 
(current or previous) in the field of art, architecture. planning. engineering. development. construction. or otherwise 
qualified by a similar design background, training and experience. Information reflecting the procedures surrounding the 
appointment process to Boards is also attached. If appointed. your term on the CDRB will be for three (3) years. Your 
application will remain on file for two years from the date of receipt. We thanl< you kindly for volunteering to serve the 
Town! 

Please note: No volunteer shall serve on more than one standing Board at any time. 

Return this application to the Town Clerk's Office. 11000 N. La Caiiada Drive, Oro Valley. Arizona 85737. 

Name H l-t bLY 
Last 

Address <i?~~4- fA/It Tio ~C\ 
---SVeet .. 

First 

'Ti1C$O(l 

City 

M ---,...,..,.".---_._-_. 
Middle Suffix 

AZ 
State 

~?704-
LIp 

Home Phone ________ Business Phone -----, 

Number of Years in Oro Valley .:---.!..X ~A;...:..Y_____ Email Address 

Cellular Phone 2?0' '670· ~? .it... 
kcl n uber~ t.~~.O(} .(~~ 

Signature ~,,,;;,= ____________ _ Date . _ 1/·2(,· 12. _ 

Listed below are fields of professional experience required for four (4) members of the CDRB. If you have relevant 
experience. please check all that apply and provide a generalized description of your professional design background. If 
you do not have the design related experience listed below. please continue to the following page, 

IDProfession Y~arsof D~sC.ttl?tion 
~~k\,' :, ',: "",: Experience .. . 

rW Art .:r. ~aV( warlLnl th Arts" WlClnOJeme rlf ,'YJ btl+h 
7+ v;su(.d &U'ld pe r to r tlt. 1m ff th/t. --_.-_ .......... _ ...... _ ..... - -_ ... -.... , 

0 Architecture 
.. _ .. _--_._-,_. __ . __ .. -._-_ .. _._" . ....... "..~ ----.-----.-.-... -..... --.. -.---.-....... -~-- ...... --...... --~----,.~.-~~,..,.,,,. .. 
0 Planning 

~~.----.-~.-~---.~ .. --~.-.. ~ .. - --, ._----_._---_._---_. __ ._._._-_ ..... _._--_ ... -
[] Engineering 

.. _--------- - - - --
[] Development 

"-----,-- --_ .. __ ._-
0 Construction 

1\1-4- (O~ rd I~a. tur rot O'therDesign--- 3+ W~cI as a pLtblic 1br i+u .s fi. k of-
Background NfW Mex.iCD 

~. --



Please list your volunteer services in Oro Valley and with other organizations including any boards or commissions on 
which you have served: (board/commission, civic, educational, cultural, social, etc.) 
-:r: If tk~d t d th (. COM M l-tt1i b, Al'1C d t"11t!;t tMd,..w 1/ (rn-te/e kif- Palm A2er ZI/;? :J- n.1I V( cd JO 

k? it Y1 V t? I L-\ t1l-u (I hi w1 i1t th.l. PIA tl nr ty /:l{ ptwtmt;t ~ w'l"tll PeH1d W; Hi It*' r 2. R ~ se (e I + 
AYt-UcAY\o. :l a. tlcf'trl lMtli1~tttnHtni~ e.v'e~+.r with H4'L.i!m:t't In Oil tit/I" y. 
Please describe an issue or project you contributed to which related specifically to conceptual design? 

As ~tt cd 1\4~ l/iIH~ffe(;~.Wltn tnt t211tJ1Y1;~ dtettrtrrttn+.1. ;1 hllY, V(vilwtd fStl ~ 
_12!1.~li( Ctv-t .f~liCitS- ,doclAmett+~ and pfl}{e,ciurt$.' ':lAM ~@~ W1tit -tluHA +0 ca+4./oJ"u .... 

HI p-(N~lic - f-t:J.~afc ay1 1o-f.ycf.lirr -hr (Ut1J(VVtd7C1/1. 

Have you attended the Community Academy or CPI? ~ What Year? ~ If not, are you willing to attend? __ 

Briefly describe your educational/vocational background . 

.:/- kdld Ct M.5 I~ O'fjCi'(ti2-().:H&ttaJ M.~M~I1-1[NO}1-~t1bts) frtJWI1htxW +r.t<l-rt~tI1 TttU~./ 
(J. ~. A Spa..usn I B.S £nYir(}hnttYlW SaeVlCP. j currtn+lt W~ a.f (fMftlSs .. Itfft?'YdC!;-f7iL 

IF DESIRED, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MAY BE ATTACHED 
www.orovalleyaz.gov 

H~si~ (.l) C{ PrpJrarn ttnd ,Ad ~il1 pirec"tw. f3eitrc H'tVV1i'1 PP(¥: W 0(1) r&'11' ~ 
was ({ f~l, t 6tv4 COOyc/.HtJLW w-t1u- 5fa;r at Ntw )MrJc(). 

3/02/11 



Kelly M. Huber 

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE 

8434 Calle Tioga, Tucson, AZ 85704 520.870.4598 
kelhuber@yahoo.com 

• Highly effective program manager with the ability organize and follow through 
• Strong ability to manage, motivate, delegate and work with diverse teams 
• Strategic planner and thinker who has the ability to build collaborative and meaningful partnerships 
• Skilled and successful grant writer and manager 
• Excellent communication and presentation skills 

• Self motivated and detail oriented with demonstrated ability to manage multiple tasks 
• Strong computer abilities: MSOffice Suite, QuickBooks, Access, CAFE, skilled at social media, able to 

work with both Mac and Pc. 

• Language: Proficient in reading, writing, and speaking Spanish 

EDUCATION 
Master of Science in Organizational Management (Non-profit) 
School for International Training (SIT), Brattleboro, Vermont (2005) 

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science 
University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ (2001) 

Bachelor of Arts in Spanish 
University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ (2000) 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
Director of Programs and Administration (06/20 12-present) 
Compass Affordable Housing, Tucson, AZ 

• Direct and manage all agency administration and program supervision 

• Coordinate all community outreach efforts and strategic partnerships 
• Manage and coordinate all volunteers and interns 
• Write and manage all grant writing and development 

• Act as the liaison for all marketing and public relations 
• Work in a collaboration on a SAMSI-IA funded grant for pregnant and postpartlUll women to secure 

housing 

Art in Public Places Project Coordinator (10/2010-05/2012) 
New Mexico Arts, Santa Fe, NM 

• Administer the biennial New Mexico Only Purchase and Acclaimed Artist Series purchase initiatives 
• Coordinate the selection and acquisition of public art for 33 counties throughout New Mexico working 

with city, county, and state officials 
• Administer and manage annually over 120 contracts between the state, artists and sites 

• Conduct selection meetings and make presentation to regional buying committees and art community 
members. 

Administrative and Development Director-Contractor (10/2011-02/2012) 
Youth Media Project, Santa Fe, NM 

• Coordinate human resources activities, including all service and employee contracts 

• Manage financial operations and preparation of financial reports 
• Identify and solicit donors, grants, sponsorships, and members to support the financial goals of the 

organization. 
• Create fundraising initiatives and activities to ensure the organization operates within its budget 



Executive Director (07/2005-08/2010) 
Santa Fe Youth Symphony Association, Santa Fe, NM 

• Oversaw all aspects of program management, coordination, and recruitment for seven youth 
ensembles and a public school outreach program 

• Managed and coordinated all volunteer activities 
• Managed all fundraising activities, grant writing, annual appeals, business sponsorships, personal asks, 

and special events 
• Planned, managed and adhered to a budget of over $200K 
• Coordinated work flow, scheduling, and conflict resolution for a staff of nine employees 

• Lead and executed strategic planning and development strategy sessions with the Board of Directors 

Program Assistant (2004-2005) 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Windham County, Brattleboro, VT 

• Aided executive director in management of various programmatic tasks 
• Provided external consultation for strategic management and fundraising activities 

• Community partnerships building with local businesses 
• Performed various administrative duties including: creation of newsletter and other mailings 

• Calling of volunteers, organization of activities, fundraisers and events 

Math and Science Teacher (2002-2003) 
Rochester School, Rochester, VT 

• Taught Physics, Calculus, Algebra, Trigonometry; monitored home room activities 

• Worked in a multi-age setting with grade 6-12 

Lead Teacher, Science (2002), Special Education Teacher (2001-2002) 
Mountain Rose Academy, Tucson, AZ 

• Acted as administrator and supelvisor during evening classes at charter high school 
• Monitored academic progress of special education/ special needs students 

COMMUNITY AND PERSONAL INTERESTS 
• Mental Health First Aid Certification, 2012 
• Fundraising Committee, International School for Peace, 2012 

• Board Member and Treasurer, Youth Media Project, 2010-2012 
• Volunteer grant panelist for Santa Fe Arts Commission, 2011 

• Volunteer Big Brothers Big Sisters of Santa Fe, 2006-2009 
• Member Santa Fe Public Schools Music Task Force 2007-2010 

• Volunteer grant panelist for New Mexico Arts, 2008, 2009 
• Young Careerist runner-up, Capital City Business and Professional Women, 2006 

• Enjoy outdoor activities, live music, and traveling 



Town Council Regular Session Item #   1.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: Stacey Lemos Submitted By: Wendy Gomez, Finance
Department: Finance

Information
SUBJECT:
FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 MID-YEAR FINANCIAL UPDATE

RECOMMENDATION:
This item is for information only.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
In the General Fund (please see attachment A), revenues collected through December totaled $13.1
million, or 49.1% of the budget amount of $26.7 million.  Year to date expenditures
through December totaled $11.6 million, or 44.3% of the budget amount of $26.3 million.

In the Highway Fund (please see attachment B), revenues collected through December totaled $1.7
million, or 50.1% of the budget amount of $3.3 million.  Year to date expenditures
through December totaled $1.4 million, or 37.0% of the budget amount of $3.7 million.

In the Bed Tax Fund (please see attachment C), revenues collected through December totaled $336,322,
or 42.7% of the budget amount of $788,000.  Year to date expenditures through December totaled
$145,680, or 30.9% of the budget amount of $472,000.

In the Water Utility Fund (please see attachment D), revenues collected through December totaled
$6,596,026, or 53.4% of the budget amount of $12,358,000.  Year to date expenditures through
December totaled $4,784,498, or 32.7% of the budget amount of $14,610,541.  

In the Stormwater Utility Fund (please see attachment E), revenues collected through December totaled
$384,236, or 29.6% of the budget amount of $1,299,800.  Year to date expenditures through December
totaled $532,326, or 34% of the budget amount of $1,565,449. 

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
Attachment A shows General Fund revenues and expenditures through December, as well as year-end
estimates for each category.  The estimated year-end projections in the General Fund are as follows:

Revenues                                          $27,187,179
Less:
Expenditures                                    ($25,823,049)
Less:
Other Financing Uses                       ($     868,577)

Est. Increase in Fund Balance           $     495,553



The financial condition in the General Fund has improved significantly over the past several fiscal years. 
This is due in part to a recovering economy, but more importantly, from structural changes made to the
budget to reduce expenditures through such means as vacancy savings, transferring library operations to
the Pima County Library District and partnering with the Regional Transportation Authority to expand
transit services while reducing costs to the Town.  For comparative purposes, the Fiscal Year 2010/11
mid-year update for the General Fund showed year-end revenues estimated at 7% below budget, and a
year-end deficit estimated at nearly $1.3 million.  The actual FY 10/11 year-end deficit in the General
Fund was $897,291.  Today, we are looking at a year-end estimated surplus in the General Fund of
nearly $500,000.  

General Fund Revenues

• Local sales tax collections in the General Fund total $6,217,530, which is $485,849 or 8.5% more than
the amount collected in FY 11/12 through December.  This increase is due to the utility tax increase that
became effective in August 2011, as well as increased construction and retail tax revenues.  Sales tax
collections in the General Fund are estimated to come in over budget by $180,736.   
• License and Permit revenues are estimated to come in over budget by $378,746 due to higher than
anticipated commercial and residential permit revenues.  
• Charges for Services revenues are estimated to come in over budget by $58,968 due to higher than
anticipated recreation user fees.
• The Other Intergovernmental category has been reduced by $179,036 in the Pima County Library
District Reimbursement line item to account for anticipated savings in the Library budget.  The Library
budget has also been reduced to reflect these savings.
• State shared revenue collections total $4,395,050 which is $389,224, or 9.8% more than the amount
collected in FY 11/12 through December.
• Staff will continue to monitor revenue collections and may adjust the year-end estimates based on
actual trends.

Highway Fund Revenues

• Construction tax revenues in the Highway Fund totaled $216,700 through December, which is $66,606
or 44.4% more than the amount collected in FY 11/12 through December.  Construction tax revenues in
the Highway Fund are estimated to come in over budget by $152,454.  Staff will continue to monitor
revenue collections and may adjust the year-end estimates based on actual trends.  
• State shared highway user funds totaled $1,202,028 through December, which is $93,440 or 8.5%
more than the amount collected in FY 11/12 through December.

Bed Tax Revenues

• Bed tax revenues totaled $333,164 through December, which is $22,148 or 7.2% more than the amount
collected in FY 11/12 through December.

Water Utility Fund Revenues

• Revenues are estimated to come in nearly on budget at this time.  Charges for Services revenues are
trending above budget, due to increased construction activity, as well as an increase in the contract
amount with Pima County for sewer fee collections.  Water sales are estimated at $11,554,000, or 1.3%
below budget, due to slightly reduced water usage.  

Stormwater Utility Fund Revenues

• Revenues are estimated at $790,877, or 39.2% below budget, due to state grant capacity included in
the budget for possible Flood Control District projects.  Year end estimates for capital expenditures have
been reduced correspondingly.  



General Fund Expenditures

• Expenditures are estimated to come in under budget by $441,942 or 1.7%, due to projected vacancy
savings and Library savings.  Please note that vacancy savings are estimates and are subject to change. 

Highway Fund Expenditures

• Expenditures are estimated to come in under budget by $19,783 or 0.5%, due to projected vacancy
savings.

Bed Tax Fund Expenditures

• Expenditures are estimated to come in under budget by $74,752 or 15.8%, due to projected vacancy
savings and the discontinued contract payment to TREO.

Water Utility Fund Expenditures

• Expenditures are estimated to come in under budget by $438,099, or 3%, due primarily to capital
expenditure savings.

Stormwater Utility Fund Expenditures

• Expenditures are estimated to come in under budget by $524,182, or 33.5%, due to capital capacity for
possible Flood Control District projects, as mentioned earlier.

Please see Attachments A, B, and C for additional detail on the General Fund, Highway Fund and Bed
Tax Fund.  See Attachment D for the Water Utility Fund and Attachment E for the Stormwater Utility
Fund.  See Attachment F for estimated vacancy savings.  See Attachment G for a fiscal year-to-date
consolidated summary of all Town Funds.  

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
N/A

Attachments
Attachment A - General Fund
Attachment B - Highway Fund
Attachment C - Bed Tax Fund
Attachment D - Water Utility Fund
Attachment E - Stormwater Utility Fund
Attachment F - Vacancy Savings Report
Attachment G - Summary All Funds



ATTACHMENT A

          December YTD Financial Status      FY 2012/2013

General Fund
% Budget Completion through December  ---  50%

% Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

REVENUES:
LOCAL SALES TAX                6,217,530     12,327,995       50.4% 12,508,731   180,736           1.5%
LICENSES & PERMITS                 777,457         936,469            83.0% 1,315,215     378,746           40.4%
FEDERAL GRANTS                     259,310         983,000            26.4% 983,000        -                  0.0%
STATE GRANTS                       430,346         1,014,042         42.4% 1,040,479     26,437             2.6%
STATE/COUNTY SHARED                4,395,050     9,175,117         47.9% 9,175,117     -                  0.0%
OTHER INTERGOVERNMENTAL            197,753         613,413            32.2% 434,377        (179,036)          -29.2%
CHARGES FOR SERVICES               611,727         1,217,556         50.2% 1,276,524     58,968             4.8%
FINES                              84,072           190,000            44.2% 190,000        -                  0.0%
INTEREST INCOME                    49,479           89,000              55.6% 89,000          -                  0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS                      75,271           134,000            56.2% 174,735        40,735             30.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 13,097,996   26,680,592       49.1% 27,187,179   506,587           1.9%

% Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

EXPENDITURES:
COUNCIL 122,042         224,618            54.3% 224,618        -                  0.0%
CLERK 149,845         322,779            46.4% 321,989        (790)                -0.2%
MANAGER 284,031         728,645            39.0% 638,568        (90,077)            -12.4%
HUMAN RESOURCES 195,022         496,156            39.3% 464,107        (32,049)            -6.5%
FINANCE 337,320         744,111            45.3% 726,233        (17,878)            -2.4%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 701,528         1,213,633         57.8% 1,213,633     -                  0.0%
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 713,531         1,859,094         38.4% 1,859,094     -                  0.0%
LEGAL 336,358         816,559            41.2% 768,813        (47,746)            -5.8%
COURT 309,991         757,629            40.9% 726,527        (31,102)            -4.1%
DEV & INFRASTRUCTURE SVCS 1,502,389     3,803,751         39.5% 3,780,310     (23,441)            -0.6%
PARKS, REC, LIBRARY, & CULT RSCS 1,219,907     2,630,112         46.4% 2,465,504     (164,608)          -6.3%
POLICE 5,755,569     12,667,904       45.4% 12,633,653   (34,251)            -0.3%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,627,533   26,264,991       44.3% 25,823,049   (441,942)          -1.7%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 1,470,463     415,601            1,364,130     948,529           
OVER EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS IN
Bed Tax Fund - Gen Fund Allocation -                 176,747            0.0% 176,747        -                  0.0%
TRANSFERS OUT
Aquatic Center Project Fund (910,000)       (910,000)           100.0% (910,000)       -                  0.0%
Debt Service Fund -                 (135,324)           0.0% (135,324)       -                  0.0%

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (910,000)       (868,577)           104.8% (868,577)       -                  0.0%
SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 560,463         (452,976)           495,553        948,529           

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 
Assigned - Comp. Absences & Unemploy Resrv 1,608,035        1,608,035    -                  
Unassigned 9,793,614        9,793,614    -                  

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 11,401,649      11,401,649  -                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE **
Assigned - Comp. Absences & Unemploy Resrv 1,608,035        1,608,035    -                  
Unassigned 9,340,638        10,289,167  948,529           

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE ** 10,948,673      11,897,202  948,529           

* Year-end estimates are subject to further revision
** Ending Fund balance amounts are estimates and are subject to further revision

Year End 
Estimate * 

Budget
 Year End 
Estimate * 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

Budget

 

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec FY13 Monthly Report 01/25/2013



ATTACHMENT B

          December YTD Financial Status       FY 2012/2013

% Budget Completion through December  ---  50%

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 Budget

% Actuals 
to Budget 

Year End 
Estimate * 

 YE $ Variance
to Budget 

YE % Variance 
to Budget

REVENUES:
LOCAL SALES TAX                216,700        316,890      68.4% 469,344     152,454           48.1%
LICENSES & PERMITS                 42,918         43,000        99.8% 47,585       4,585               10.7%
STATE GRANTS 84,701         260,000      32.6% 260,000     -                  0.0%
STATE/COUNTY SHARED                1,202,028     2,480,005   48.5% 2,480,005  -                  0.0%
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 114,747        229,493      50.0% 229,493     -                  0.0%
INTEREST INCOME                    3,312           7,000          47.3% 7,000          -                  0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS                      12,576         10,000        125.8% 17,683       7,683               76.8%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,676,982     3,346,388   50.1% 3,511,110  164,722           4.9%

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 Budget

% Actuals 
to Budget 

Year End 
Estimate * 

 YE $ Variance
to Budget 

YE % Variance 
to Budget

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATION 272,223        621,498      43.8% 621,498     -                  0.0%
TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING 554,474        1,616,873   34.3% 1,616,873  -                  0.0%
PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT 45,790         102,051      44.9% 102,051     -                  0.0%
STREET MAINTENANCE 294,508        784,005      37.6% 764,222     (19,783)            -2.5%
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING 192,116        545,402      35.2% 545,402     -                  0.0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,359,111     3,669,829   37.0% 3,650,046  (19,783)            -0.5%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 317,872        (323,441)     (138,936)   184,505           
OVER EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS IN -               -              0.0% -              -                  0.0%
TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING -               -              0.0% -              -                  0.0%
SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 317,872        (323,441)     (138,936)   184,505           

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 
Restricted 3,017,431   3,017,431 -                  

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,017,431   3,017,431 -                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE **
Restricted 2,693,990   2,878,495 184,505           

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE ** 2,693,990   2,878,495 184,505           

* Year-end estimates are subject to further revision
** Ending Fund balance amounts are estimates and are subject to further revision 

Highway Fund

 

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec FY13 Monthly Report 01/25/2013



ATTACHMENT C

          December YTD Financial Status

% Budget Completion through December  ---  50%

% Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

REVENUES:
BED TAXES 333,164         782,283      42.6% 782,283      -                   0.0%
INTEREST INCOME                    3,158             5,700          55.4% 5,700          -                   0.0%

TOTAL REVENUES 336,322         787,983      42.7% 787,983      -                   0.0%

% Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

EXPENDITURES:
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 145,680         471,662      30.9% 396,910      (74,752)             -15.8%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 145,680         471,662      30.9% 396,910      (74,752)             -15.8%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 190,642         316,321      391,073      74,752              
OVER EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
General Fund/Debt Svc Transfer -                (194,810)    0.0% (194,810)     -                   0.0%
Aquatics Center Project Fund (300,000)        (300,000)    100.0% (300,000)     -                   0.0%

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (300,000)        (494,810)    60.6% (494,810)     -                   0.0%
SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (109,358)        (178,489)    (103,737)     74,752              

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
Committed 622,918     622,918      -                  

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 622,918     622,918      -                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE **
Committed 444,429     519,181      74,752             

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE ** 444,429     519,181      74,752             

* Year-end estimates are subject to further revision
** Ending Fund balance amounts are estimates and are subject to further revision

Bed Tax Fund

Budget
 Actuals 

thru 12/2012 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

FY 2012/2013

Year End 
Estimate * 

Budget
 Year End 
Estimate * 

 

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec FY13 Monthly Report 01/25/2013



ATTACHMENT D

          December YTD Financial Status      FY 2012/2013

Water Utility Fund
% Budget Completion through December  ---  50%

FINANCING SOURCES % Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

REVENUES:
CHARGES FOR SERVICES               287,456         475,200      60.5% 575,400      100,200           21.1%
INTEREST INCOME                    52,672           75,000        70.2% 75,000        -                  0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS                      15,743           -              0.0% 15,743        15,743             0.0%
WATER SALES 6,240,154     11,707,800 53.3% 11,554,000 (153,800)          -1.3%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES -                100,000      0.0% 100,000      -                  0.0%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 6,596,026     12,358,000   53.4% 12,320,143   (37,857)            -0.3%

% Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATION 2,068,499     8,548,696   24.2% 8,548,696   -                  0.0%
ENGINEERING AND PLANNING 1,202,484     2,827,321   42.5% 2,398,376   (428,945)          -15.2%
PRODUCTION 1,236,680     2,401,617   51.5% 2,392,463   (9,154)              -0.4%
DISTRIBUTION 276,834         830,588      33.3% 830,588      -                  0.0%
OTHER FINANCING USES -                2,319          0.0% 2,319          -                  0.0%

TOTAL FINANCING USES 4,784,498     14,610,541   32.7% 14,172,442   (438,099)          -3.0%

ESTIMATED SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 1,811,528     (2,252,541)    (1,852,299)    400,242           

Excludes non-cash outlays for depreciation & amortization

* Year-end estimates are subject to further revision

FINANCING USES

 Year End 
Estimate * 

Budget
 Year End 
Estimate * 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

Budget

 

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec FY13 Fund Update_Water Utility Fund 01/28/2013



ATTACHMENT E

          December YTD Financial Status      FY 2012/2013

Stormwater Utility Fund
% Budget Completion through December  ---  50%

FINANCING SOURCES % Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

REVENUES:
FEDERAL GRANTS 7,867             67,800        11.6% 7,867          (59,933)            -88.4%
STATE GRANTS -                450,000      0.0% -              (450,000)          -100.0%
INTEREST INCOME 135                500             0.0% 270             (230)                 0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS                      140                20,000        0.7% 20,140        140                  0.7%
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 376,094         761,500      49.4% 762,600      1,100                0.1%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 384,236         1,299,800     29.6% 790,877        (508,923)          -39.2%

% Actuals  YE $ Variance YE % Variance
to Budget  to Budget to Budget

EXPENSES:
PERSONNEL 129,265         304,200      42.5% 304,200      -                  0.0%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 331,035         564,249      58.7% 665,042      100,793           17.9%
CAPITAL 72,025           147,000      49.0% 72,025        (74,975)            -51.0%
DRAINAGE PROJECTS -                550,000      0.0% -              (550,000)          -100.0%

TOTAL FINANCING USES 532,326         1,565,449     34.0% 1,041,267     (524,182)          -33.5%

ESTIMATED SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (148,090)       (265,649)       (250,390)       15,259             

Excludes depreciation & amortization

* Year-end estimates are subject to further revision

FINANCING USES

 Year End 
Estimate * 

Budget
 Year End 
Estimate * 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

 Actuals 
thru 12/2012 

Budget

 

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec FY13 Fund Update_Stormwater Utility Fund 01/25/2013



ATTACHMENT F

Estimated
Vacant FY 12/13 

Fund FTEs Savings

General Fund 4.00 334,853            

Highway Fund 0.00 19,783              

Bed Tax Fund 0.00 33,741              

Water Utility Fund 0.00 11,797              

Stormwater Utility Fund 0.00 -                        

FY 12/13 Town Vacancy Report
as of December 31, 2012

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec 12 Vacancy Savings Report 01/25/2013



CONSOLIDATED YEAR-TO-DATE FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH DECEMBER, 2012 ATTACHMENT G

Actual FY 12/13 Capital Leases/ Left in Accounts
Begin Bal. Transfer Out Thru Dec 2012

General Fund - Unassigned 9,793,614          13,097,996       -                     13,097,996      919,177              8,940,628         2,314,379         351,616            11,731          -                     12,537,533       10,354,077          
General Fund - Assigned 1,608,035          1,608,035            

Highway Fund - Restricted 3,017,431          1,676,982         -                     1,676,982        -                         825,115            228,391            305,605            -                    -                     1,359,111         3,335,303            

Seizure & Forfeiture - State 464,183             40,695              -                     40,695             -                         -                        20,362              24,930              -                    -                     45,292              459,586               

Seizure & Forfeiture - Justice 593,904             2,767                -                     2,767               9,533                6,091                37,594              -                    -                     53,217              543,454               

Bed Tax Fund - Committed 622,918             336,322            -                     336,322           300,000              88,593              57,087              -                        -                    -                     445,680            513,560               

Impound Fee Fund -                         18,300              -                     18,300             -                         21,892              -                        -                        -                    -                     21,892              (3,592)                 

Municipal Debt Service Fund 1,164,733          50,896              -                     50,896             -                         -                        4,400                -                        -                    477,045          481,445            734,183               

Oracle Road Debt Service Fund 3,592                 306,665            -                     306,665           -                         -                        335                   -                        -                    311,914          312,249            (1,992)                 

Alternative Water Resources Dev Impact Fee Fund 1,735,163          1,865,822         -                     1,865,822        -                         -                        100,245            9,285                -                    -                     109,530            3,491,455            

Potable Water System Dev Impact Fee Fund 3,379,205          367,782            -                     367,782           -                         -                        -                        -                        -                    -                     -                        3,746,987            

Townwide Roadway Development Impact Fee Fund 2,228,996          1,491,065         -                     1,491,065        -                         -                        -                        1,635,937         -                    -                     1,635,937         2,084,125            

Parks & Recreation Impact Fee Fund 112,053             75,178              -                     75,178             -                         -                        -                        90,099              -                    -                     90,099              97,131                 

Library Impact Fee Fund 110,192             4,375                -                     4,375               -                         -                        -                        -                        -                    -                     -                        114,567               

Police Impact Fee Fund 102,329             38,778              -                     38,778             -                         -                        -                        82,645              -                    -                     82,645              58,462                 

General Government Impact Fee Fund 119,993             2,220                -                     2,220               -                         -                        -                        -                        27,107          -                     27,107              95,106                 

Naranja Park Fund 258,821             -                        -                     -                       250,000              -                        -                        -                        -                    -                     250,000            8,821                   

Aquatic Center Project Fund 3,122,332          19,104              1,460,000       1,479,104        -                         -                        150                   2,595,837         -                    -                     2,595,987         2,005,449            

Water Utility 10,002,917         6,596,026         -                     6,596,026        -                         1,177,861         2,532,075         1,074,562         -                    -                     4,784,498         11,814,445          

Stormwater Utility 539,948             308,187            -                     308,187           95,512                129,265            235,523            72,025              -                    -                     532,326            315,809               

Fleet Maintenance Fund -                         319,394            -                     319,394           -                         37,687              325,159            -                        -                    -                     362,846            (43,452)               

Benefit Self Insurance Fund -                         1,043,683         -                     1,043,683        -                         -                        805,572            -                        -                    -                     805,572            238,111               

Recreation In-Lieu Fee Fund 155,830             -                        -                     -                       -                         -                        -                        104,336            -                    -                     104,336            51,495                 

Total 39,136,190    27,662,237 1,460,000 29,122,237 1,564,689     11,230,574 6,629,770   6,384,470   38,839      788,959     26,637,301   41,621,125     

Debt Service Total OutPersonnel O&M Capital ContingencyFund Revenue
Other Fin 

Sources/Tfrs
Total In

G:\BUDGET ANALYST\Financial Reports 2012-2013\2Q\Dec\Dec YTD Consolidated Fund Summary 01/28/2013



Town Council Regular Session Item #   2.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: David Williams
Submitted By: Matt Michels, Development Infrastructure Services
Department: Development Infrastructure Services

Information
SUBJECT:
REQUEST FOR PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT (PAD) EXEMPTION FROM THE EXISTING SIGN
SYSTEM GUIDELINES FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE IN RANCHO VISTOSO

RECOMMENDATION:
The Conceptual Design Review Board (CDRB) recommends approval of the proposed PAD sign
exemption, subject to the conditions in Attachment 1.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The intent of a Planned Area Development (PAD) Exemption is to provide applicants with relief from
certain requirements of a PAD. The applicant is requesting an exemption from a portion of the Rancho
Vistoso Sign System Guidelines related to Secondary Directional signs in Rancho Vistoso, which are
used to identify subdivisions, builders, and model homes (see Attachment 2). The sign requirements for
Rancho Vistoso, including Sun City Oro Valley, are outlined in the Rancho Vistoso PAD (See Attachment
3). The equivalent sign type in the Oro Valley Sign Code is "Kiosk Identification" sign type, which, if
approved, would be utilized in place of the Rancho Vistoso Secondary Directional signs (see
Attachments 3 & 4).

The applicant indicates that the basis for this amendment is to move away from outdated Sign System
Guidelines and to utilize provisions of the Zoning Code that best meet their current and future needs. The
applicant indicates they intend to submit a comprehensive Sign System amendment in the future to
modernize all Rancho Vistoso sign types. 

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
Applicant's Proposal

Utilize the Town’s Kiosk Identification sign Zoning Code standards (Section 28.5.B.6 of the Zoning
Code) instead of the Rancho Vistoso Secondary Directional sign standards.
The Kiosk signs may be placed throughout Rancho Vistoso and off-premise consistent with Town
Zoning Code standards (see Attachment 5 for Town Kiosk Sign standards and Attachment 6 for
map of existing and possible locations).

ANALYSIS OF PAD EXEMPTION

Zoning Code 

A comparison of the existing Rancho Vistoso T-2 Secondary Directional sign standards and the Town’s
Kiosk Identification Sign standards is provided below:



Sign Type Height & Width Total Sign Area
Rancho Vistoso T-2 Signs 8' high x 5' wide  40 square feet
Proposed Kiosk Signs 8' high x 5' wide  40 square feet

(max 8" wide by 4' in length)
 

The above comparison shows that the proposed Kiosk Identification signs will be the same size and
height as the existing signs, the differences being the design and style of the signs. See Attachments 3 &
4 for examples of existing and proposed signs. There are four (4) existing signs and additional signs may
be proposed, subject to obtaining a sign permit. One notable difference is the proposed use of the VCA
logo in place of the Town’s logo at the top of the sign.

There are currently four (4) existing kiosk signs in Rancho Vistoso.  Please note that additional signs, as
shown on Attachment 6, are subject to Town approval as provided in Section 28.5.B.6 of the Zoning
Code.

Design Standards

The following Design Standard is notable for this application:

• Section 2.1.F.2, Project identification and sign elements shall incorporate architectural treatment and
project unifying elements which are integrated with the overall design of the project in terms of style,
materials, color and theme.

The proposed Kiosk signs will utilize faux rust posts and will emulate the Town’s Kiosk Identification signs
used throughout the Town. According to the applicant, “the Board feels this will begin the direction they
wish to move in relation to their current Sign System Guidelines”. This request is the first step in updating
the entire Rancho Vistoso sign system. The applicant indicates a comprehensive Sign System
Guidelines update will be brought forward at a future date.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I move to approve the PAD Exemption from the Rancho Vistoso PAD Sign System Guidelines for T-2
Directional signs, subject to the Conditions in Attachment 1, finding that the request meets the Zoning
Code requirements for a PAD Exemption.

OR

I move to deny the request for a PAD Exemption from the Rancho Vistoso PAD Sign System Guidelines
for T-2 Directional signs, finding that the proposal does not meet the Zoning Code requirements for a
PAD Exemption, specifically ____________________.

Attachments
Attachment 1 - Conditions of Approval
Attachment 2 - Applicant's Proposal
Attachment 3 - Rancho Vistoso T-2/Secondary Directional Sign standards
Attachment 4 - Proposed Kiosk Sign
Attachment 5 - Oro Valley Kiosk Sign Standards



Attachment 6 - Possible Kiosk Sign Locations



Attachment 1 
Conditions of Approval 

Vistoso Community Association PAD Exemption, OV312-008 
November 13, 2012 CDRB Meeting 

1. The Kiosk Signs in Rancho Vistoso shall utilize the same colors, materials, and styles as other 
approved Kiosk Signs in the Town. 

2. New and replacement Kiosk Signs shall each require a sign permit. 



17istoso Community .J\ssociation 

Town of Oro Valley 
Pennitting Division 
11000 N La Canada Drive 
Oro Valley, AZ 85737 

September 18,2012 

To Whom It May Concern: 

www.raocbovistosohoa.com 

On behalf of Vis to so Community Association the Board of Directors is requesting a PAD exemption 
for their T-2 Secondary Directional signage per the Sign System Guidelines. The request is in 
keeping with the intent and harmony of the Rancho Vistoso Planned Area Development (PAD) using 
natural materials consistent with the PAD and the Town of Oro Valley. While updating the 
appearance of the directional signage using the faux rust posts and emulating the current Town of 
Oro Valley directional sign program, the Board feels this will begin the direction they wish to move 
in relation to their current Sign System Guidelines. 

The signs are not lit and are only to provide direction to the current business sites, communities and 
builders of Rancho Vistoso. It was thought the most advantageous method would be to follow suit 
with the current TOV program in relation to the directional signs specifically allowing them to be 
consistent throughout Oro Valley. This will also significantly improve the look and feel of the 
community removing the dated directional signs. 

We respectfully request that you grant this request. 

Sincerely, 

Jen Carpenter, CAAM, CMCA, AMS 
Ass ciation Manager 
For Vistoso Community Association 

= Associa' 
Lewis Management Resources, Inc. 

180 West Magee Road, Suite 134 . Tucson, AZ 85704 • (520)742·5674 • Fax (520)742·1 523 wwwJrnri.org· clislomerservice@lm ri .org 

ATTACHMENT 2 



Town of Oro Valley 
Permitting Division 

'Vistoso Community .Jtssociation 
www.rancbovistosohoa.com 

11000 N La Canada Drive 
Oro Valley, AZ 85737 

September 18, 2012 

Vistoso Community ParcellD 

219-20-155A 
219-20-5240 
219-20-8060 
219-21-1050 
219-22-409A 
219-22-6218 
219-22-3200 
2) 9-22-4640 
219-24-1880 
219-24-2460 
219-53-3240 
219-53-4480 
219-53-7990 
219-54-002B 
219-54-1870 
219-54-3290 
223-02-027 A 
219-53-6990 
219-21-1370 
219-21-1050 
219-23-2970 
219-19-8630 

= Associa' 

219-20-5230 
219-20-6660 
219-21-878A 
219-21-3170 
219-22-620B 
219-22-1070 
219-22-4590 
219-24-1000 
219-24-1890 
219-24-2470 
219-53-3250 
219-53-7980 
219-53-9150 
219-54-1860 
219-54-3280 
219-54-3300 
219-53-5780 
219-22-422J 
219-21-635A 
2 19-23-2980 
219-19-8650 
219-19-8640 

Lewis Management Resources, Inc. 

180 West Magee Road, Suite 134 . Tucson, AZ 85704 • (520)742· 5674 . Fax (520)742-1 523 . www.lmri.org · customerscrvice@lmri.org 



r 
. SIGN TYPE T-2 / SECONDARY DIRECTIONAL 

['UNCTION: Direci Irallic 10 specific localions wilhin PAD. 

QUANTITY: Nol 10 exceed one (I) sign al each change of 
direction needed to direct traffic to specific locations within PAD, 
(plus 6 addilional locations on slraight sections of arterial roadways). 

FORM: Free standing sign with replaceable wood sign area, 
(Dual sided as practical) 

DIMENSIONS: Nollo exceed 8'0" fI x 5'0" W x 10" D. 

MATERIALS: Synlhelic slucco over wood framing . Logo 
& Rancho Vistoso 1/8" aluminum with faux patina copper finish, 
while vinyl lellering on sign panel area. Sign panel area removable 
painled wood. (Sign boxed fronl Dnd rear) 

COLOR: Tan (Dunn EdwDrds PC 2490) Green (Dunn Edwards 
DE 425 U I I Jewel) Maroon (Frazee (AC 117N I French Red) 

TVPOGRAPIIV: Combinalion EI·Grcco & Goudy, 
(Upper & Lower Case). 

LA VOUT: Multiple wood display panels (6 maximum) for projecl, 
Dmenity, etc. names and directional arrows to Ihe various destinations. 

LOCATION: Angled 10 be mosl visible from arterial roadway 
wilh nearesl edge of sign no closer to slreet Ihan 4 feel frol11 back of curb. 

INSTALLATION: Sign panels 10 be mounled 10 sign wilh 
decorat ive fasl,eners 

ILLUMINATION: No direct illuminalion. 

LANDSCAPING: Flowering and/or nalive ground cover 
at grade. 

• 
<D 

r-:. 

• 
5' 
<D 

!Rancho o/istoso 
t-. UDC HOMES 

t- CANADA VISTA 

t- HONEYBEE ESTATES 

of- PULTE HOMES 

t- SUNSET PARK 

ATTACHMENT 3 



Proposed Town of Oro Valley Rancho Vistoso 

'. 

't·'" . '-
\ I oC'". , ~ • .,.,..:Jtt~- .,~ 

II ~C-
k· s k Eruu;IQRIAL 

10 SlGN COMPANY 
TUCSON' AZ' 520 294 .3400 

_lemIOI .. 1S>QnCO com 

Client: 

Town of Oro Valley 

Job name: 

kiosk 

Date: 

6~2B.:12 ___ _ 

rage I of I 

Designer: 

Rick Winstead 

Sales Rep: 

Bill Fields 

Notes: 

DJ~-~lEO-W~D I 
~'~8 (0 :2 lU r 
,~ ~ I 

Town of 0;:0 Valley I 
I
I 

I 

PROCEED 
AS SHOWN. 

PROCEED WITH 
CH"NGES AS MARkED 

MAKE CHANGES AND 
PROOF AGAIN 

(liem Approval SigniHure 

THIS IS AN ORIGINAl. UNPUBLISHED 
D~WING CREATED BY TERRITORIAL 
SIGN CO. IT IS SUSMITIEO FOR 
'fOUR PERSONAL USE IN 
CONNECTION WITH" PROPOSED 
PROJECT SEING PLANNED FOR YOU 
BY TURITORI"l SIGN co. IT IS NOT 
TO BE REPROOUCED, COPIED. 
PHOTOGRAI'tiEO. EXHIBITED OR 
USED IN.\NY FASHION WIlliOUT 

ATTACHMENT 4 



CHAPTER 28: S IGNS 
Section 28.5 Permanent Signs 

Figure 28-5: Allowed Entryway Signs 

Entryway Sign 

Up to 600' frontage: 
Two (2) signs at one entryway 

> 600' frontage: 
Four (4) signs, two (2) additional 
<It second entrywtly 

:~ 

I 600' J ---~'----

6. Kiosk Identification Signs 

a. Definition : A sign identifying subdivisions, buitders, model homes and Town lac iii ties. 
The Town shall contract with an independent contractor who will coord ina Ie a subdivi
sion tract and apartment sign program within the Town limits. The contractor shall be 
responsible for the manufacture of all kiosks and tract signs. All signs sha ll be built in 
accordance with the contract and specifica tions of the International Building Code and 
Town's Building Official. 

b. Quantity: Provided in the contract approved by the Town. 

c, Area 01 Sign: Each sign panel shall not exceed eight (8) inches in width by lour (4) leel 
in length. 

d. Height and Widlh: Maximum live (5) leet in width and eight (8) leet in height lor each 
kiosk. 

e. Location : 

i. Kiosks may be approved on an arterial or collector street in any zoning district. 

ii. The Town Engineer shall review all kiosk applications and conlirm that kiosks do 
not obstruct the view of the traveling public or pose a public salely hazard. 

I. Illumination: Shall be nonilluminated. 

g. Removal: Any kiosk containing less than three (3) panels lor a period 0 1 ninely (90) days 
shall be removed by the contractor. 

h. A right-ai-way permit is required lor any kiosk proposed in the public right-ai-way. 

Zoning Code/Oro Valley AZ April 20 11 301 

ATTACHMENT 5 



Possible Rancho Vistoso 
Kiosk locations 

• Rancho Vistoso 
Locations 

b ' 
~ 

tii 
o 
" oS 

/~ i" .:;; 

• 
W. Moore Rd. 

E. Tangerine Rd. 

! 
~ 

Iii 

Q) 

~ -'" ~ 

• 
E. Tangerine Rd. 

& 
fj 
~ o 

:i 

z 

~ 
liRRQ:"QRiAL 

SIGN COMPANY 
TUCSON • p.;z . 520.294.3400 

_ .100"101"1»0= cam 

Client: 

Oro Valley 

Job name: 

Kiosk Locat ions 

Date: 

8-28-12 

Palle I of I 

Designer: 

Rick Winstead 

Sales Rep: 

Bill Fields 

Notes: 

O PROCEeD 
AS SHOWN. 

O PROCEED WITH 
CHANGES AS MARKED 

O MAKECHANGE5ANO 
PItOOI' AGAIN 

CUent Approval Signature 

n-t5 IS.AN ()ijGlNAJ.. t.N'lSUSI-fD 
ORAWNG CIlfATED BY T6UU'I'ORlAl 
SIGN CO IT IS SUMTTED FCIt 
'1CXJR I'BtSC:lNAL l6E IN 
CD+ECT'ION 'MTH A f"RO'OSEO 
PROJECT BEING I'I.AI-HD FCIt YOU 
En'lBUtITORIAI.. SIGN CO IT IS NOr 
TO BE ItEJ'RCXlI.JaD, coP!EQ 
PHOltlGAAPI-ED. E»t8ITED O! 
US8J IN »« FASHO'II YoffiOJT 
M EXf'RfSSEO~N'PROIN.. 

ATTACHMENT 6 



Town Council Regular Session Item #   3.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: David Williams
Submitted By: Matt Michels, Development Infrastructure Services
Department: Development Infrastructure Services

Information
SUBJECT:
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONCEPTUAL PUBLIC ART FOR THE SAN DORADO COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT, LOCATED WITHIN THE ORO VALLEY TOWN CENTRE AT ROONEY RANCH PAD,
ON THE EAST SIDE OF ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE

RECOMMENDATION:
The Conceptual Design Review Board (CDRB) recommends approval of the Conceptual Public Art for
the San Dorado commercial development, subject to the conditions in Attachment 1.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The first phase of the public artwork will feature two bronze sculptures of native reptiles, to be located
between Shops C & D. The second phase of public artwork will feature a bronze sculpture of a javelina or
a pair of white-winged doves, to be located in the civic area. Please refer to the applicant's proposal
(Attachment 2) for details regarding the proposed artwork and the Conceptual Site Plan (Attachment 5)
for proposed public art locations. The sculptures will be placed to provide maximum visual impact for
pedestrians and vehicles. 

The Conceptual Public Art has been evaluated for conformance to Section 27.3 and the Design
Standards and was found to be consistent with applicable standards. 

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
The public art review is focused on the review criteria found in Section 27.3 of the Zoning Code and the
Design Standards. These criteria focus on fundamental elements of the design, including:

Relationship of the art to the overall design of the project or development.
Safety of the public art to the public.
Ensuring that the materials are durable.
Ensuring that the artwork is unique.

The CDRB finds that the proposed public artwork meets these requirements. Please refer to the CDRB
staff report (Attachment 3) and Draft CDRB minutes (Attachment 4) for additional details regarding Code
compliance.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I move to approve Conceptual Public Artwork for the San Dorado commercial development, subject to



I move to approve Conceptual Public Artwork for the San Dorado commercial development, subject to
the Conditions in Attachment 1, finding that:

• The proposed Conceptual Public Artwork meets the Zoning Code Review Criteria.
• The proposed Conceptual Public Artwork meets the applicable Design Standards.

OR

I move to deny the Conceptual Public Artwork for the San Dorado commercial development, finding that
the proposal does not meet the above referenced criteria and standards, specifically
_____________________.

Attachments
Attachment 1 - CDRB-Recommended Conditions of Approval
Attachment 2 - Applicant's Proposal
Attachment 3 - 11/13/12 Staff Report
Attachment 4 - DRAFT 11/13/12 CDRB Minutes
Attachment 5 - Conceptual Site Plan



  

Attachment 1 
CDRB-Recommended Conditions of Approval 

San Dorado Commercial Area Public Art 
OV1212-08 

January 16, 2013 Town Council 
 
 

 
1. The public art locations shall be shown on the Final Landscape and Irrigation 

Plan.   
 

2. Seating areas and shading elements (i.e. shade trees) shall be placed in close 
proximity to the public art to allow visitors and the public to enjoy the public art in 
a comfortable setting. 

 
3.  Four (4) art pieces shall be provided with two pieces of art provided at each 

location shown in the conceptual public art submittal. 
 

 



San Dorado Conceptual Public Art 
Design l~arraLlve 

Per the Town's Public Art in Oro Valley Policy, the San Dorado project will be complying with 

the public art required for all non-residential projects. The San Dorado project has 

contemplated a two (2) phase art project for the commercial portions of the property located 

north of the Rooney Wash. The Conceptual Development Plan has contemplated a total of 9 

commercial buildings. 

The 1st phase of Public Art will include 1% of the building permit valuations for Pad A, Shops B, 

Shops C, Shops D, and Pad E. The 1st Phase of Public Art will be located in the front of Shops C 

and D, near the breezeway between these two buildings. This location was selected to provide 

the maximum impact to the overall site for both pedestrian as well as vehicular traffic. The 

breezeway between Shops C and D will be a significant pathway for pedestrians. A pedestrian 

scale, freestanding sculpture will provide the maximum impact at this location as well as 

making the artwork accessible to all members of the community. 

The 2nd phase of Public Art will include 1% ofthe building permit valuations for Pads F, G, Hand 

I; and will be located in the civic area between Pads G & H. As the remainder of the site is 

developed, the Civic Area becomes a logical location for a second freestanding sculpture that 

will help to create a pedestrian amenity and draw Oro Valley residents and commercial patrons 

of the center back to this Civic Area. 

San Dorado will be a multi-phase development. Art locations were selected to allow for 

mUltiple phases while enhancing the overall development. Multiple concepts were considered 

for the project, but based on conversations with the Town staff as well as our design 

consultants; we have selected to provide freestanding sculptures in the above mentioned 

locations to provide the greatest impact to the site and the community. 

The applicant is proposing bronze sculptures of native wildlife, indigenous to the Catalina 

Mountains. The first phase will consist oftwo (2) (8x Life-Size) Bronze Pieces; each composed 

to be approximately 2' at highest point, 3' at widest point and 8' long. The proposed subjects 

are the common chuckwalla Dr the!;iantspottedwhiptaillizard. This sculpture will be placed 

on walkways between commercial buildings. All ofthe proposed subjects will be sculpted in 

high realist detail making their appearance jewel-like. The Chuckwalla and Whiptail Lizard 

pieces can invite use as benches. Both subjects are native to Southern Arizona. This particular 

Whiptail is a species especially unique to the Oro Valley area. 



The second phase art concept will consist of a single (2x Ufe-Size) Leaping Javelina or a pair of 

(2x Ufe-Size) White Winged Doves with wings out landing on tree branch. This phase of art 

would be located in the Civic Area of the development. These sculptures would likely be best 

installed on raised cement forms that could also serve as seating for visitors. They are both 

showing subjects in action and will have vertical compositions that will be seen from distances 

in an outdoor setting. They should be elevated on small platforms as mentioned. 

The bronze used to cast these pieces is highly durable. The coloration/patina applied to the 

metal surface will be stable in outdoor installations while subject to change if near water 

features or constant human contact. 

Public Art locations are specifically located within the CSP document. 

Proposed Artist Resume 

Mark Rossi 
www.rossistudios.com 
2415 N. Fontana 
Tucson, AZ 85705 
Tel: 520-623-7136 
Cel: 520-603-4875 
rossistudios@earthlink.net 

Studied Painting, Printmaking, and Sculpture at University of Tulsa in Oklahoma and at the 
University of Arizona in Tucson, Arizona. Worked as a sculptor full-time since 1979; producing 
sculpture cast in bronze of realist subjects of Nature, Western American History and human 
portraiture. These are made on commission or in studio for sale as castings from limited 
editions in art galleries. Sculpture is included in private, museum, public, and corporate 
collections internationally. 

Large outdoor installations of sculpture include: 

• Three 7 x life-size Jackrabbits for Chase Bank at Centerpointe in Tempe, Arizona. 

• A 2 x life-size Bighorn Ram at the Hilton EI Conquistador in Oro Valley, Arizona. 

• A pair of 3 x life-size bobcats for the University of Arizona in Tucson. 

;: Five.2 x life-size mountain lions for DC Ranch in-Scottsdalej Arizon(l.. 
• A 20' high Saguaro cactus with an in-flight hawk for Edwards Abstract in Edinburgh, 

Texas. 

• Ufe size figures of a Grandmother with Granddaughter at the Agave Center in Mesa, 
Arizona. 



• A life-size figure of a Tohono O'Odam woman in a 35' Man-in-Maze design for the Udall 
Recreation Center in Tucson, Arizona. 

• Life-size bison and wolves for the Minnesota Zoo in Apple Valley, Minnesota. 

• Numerous life-size and over life-size nature subjects for the Red Rock Canyon 
Interpretive Center near Las Vegas, Nevada. 

• Several life-size nature subjects for the San Diego Zoo in California, the Philadelphia Zoo 
in Pennsylvania and the Point Defiance Zoo Aquarium in Point Defiance, Washington. 

• A life-size bull elk in Pinetop, Arizona. 

• A 14' long alligator for Allegheny College in Pennsylvania. 

• An over life-size Bengal Tiger for the Louisiana State University Alumni Foundation in 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana. 

Additionally several pieces have been commissioned by: 

• Arizona Sonora Desert Museum, Reid Park Zoo, and Tohono Chul Park in Tucson, 

• Arizona, the Frank Waters Foundation in Taos, New Mexico, The Oaks in San Juan 
Capistrano, California, and the Defenders of Wildlife in Washington, D.C. 

Bronze sculpture by Mark Rossi is primarily cast by MetalPhysicSculpture Studio in Tucson, 
Arizona. 

Zoning Code Compliance Statement 

The applicant agrees to comply with each of the review criteria specified in the Oro Valley 

Zoning Code Section 27.3.G (Review Criteria) 



,. , 

Concept Sketch 

2- \J.?K In: v9 (1Jr;Pf) t>ollc5 
~NC> l;.irr IlJ TfI.£i FOiV'1 

L!.-2.x unf ->12..£ 
/'A 0 w.J nf3IJ r)!J ceM eNT 

PhD '- 5 U i3 6,-,ouJ 

7C-"''-''~ fj/r$£. I 

-1f<,V/(l-I,:)h~ Y 
Z- )C. L-{ pi> ~ r z: E I 

a. '3 }(Ur::G -'S Iz£-

7 ( h\~ ~@ ro.;d "'e~ 
C(ANT SPDT\&;:l \,A.?!--{IPrrlIL 

Z. t( 

-HOI...G5 -FoR.. 
I' ~ .(P5n'lL.'-';<.IC; ~fi:";V<E. 

c:" /' :;;<=-v.. ~,.NF£ 

t1'(i fy:2-0 [( K,,, !-J 

,M-([)(1.~~ {)N -
~6-fV\ p"D , / 

L{ X Go c.~ f'{6;/T PfrJlY To 
l,v 5T/1ll-L- .J/V.J A L(.vr'\ NJJ:, 

lYo"~ 5c.t(t.A'1lAt~ 



L 'j 

Preliminary Estimate of the Public Art Commitment 

The below valuations are based on the data provided in the Town of Oro Valley Guideline for 

Building Valuation Data Schedule (2004 published values, escalated to 2007) 

Public Art 1st Phase 

Valuation Total Art Requirement (1% 
Building Type ($/sf) Size (sf) Valuation of Valuation) 

Pad A Stores, Type VB $95 12900 $1,225,500 $12,255 

Shops B Restaurant, Type VB $131 6850 $897,350 $8,974 
Shops C Stores, Type VB $95 6850 $650,750 $6,508 

Shops 0 Stores, Type VB $95 6530 $620,350 $6,204 

Pad E Restaurant, Type VB $131 4500 $589,500 $5,895 

Public Art 1st Phase Total: $39,835 

Public Art 2nd Phase (2 StorY Office Ootionl 

Valuation Total Art Requirement (1% 
Building Type ($/sf) Size (sf) Valuation of Valuation) 

Pad I Banks, Type VB $163 4500 $733,500 I $7,335 

Pad F Restaurant, Type VB $131 5000 $655,000 I $6,550 

Pad G Office, Type VB $104 21000 $2,184,000 I $21,840 

Pad H Office, Type VB $104 18500 $1,924,000 I $19,240 

Public Art 2nd Phase (Option #1) Total: $54,965 

Public Art 2nd Phase (SinE!le StorY Retail Ootion 1 

Valuation Total Art Requirement (1% 
Building Type ($/sf) Size (sf) Valuation of Valuation) 

Pad I Banks, Type VB $199 4500 $895,500 $8,955 

Pad F Restaurant, Type VB $131 5000 $655,000 $6,550 

Pad G Stores, Type VB $95 10500 $997,500 $9,975 

Pad H Stores, Type VB $95 9250 $878,750 $8,788 

Public Art 2nd Phase (Option #2) Total: $34,268 



TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING DATE: November 13, 2012 

TO: CONCEPTUAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

FROM: Matt Michels, AICP, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Conceptual Public Art for the San Dorado at Oro Valley Town Centre 
Commercial Development, located within the Oro Valley Town Centre at Rooney 
Ranch PAD, on the east side of Oracle Road and First Avenue, OV1212-08. 

SUMMARY: 

Conceptual Public Art is one of the three primary elements of Conceptual Design. The Conceptual 
Site Plan and Conceptual Architecture for the San Dorado project were reviewed by the CDRB on 
October 9, 2012 and recommended for approval to the Town Council. Public art is required for the 
12.1 acre project. The public art locations are labeled on the Conceptual Site Plan (see 
Attachment 2). 

The proposed public artwork includes two (2) freestanding bronze sculptures of native wildlife 
indigenous to the Catalina Mountains. Both sculptures will be placed as to provide maximum visual 
impact for pedestrians and vehicles. A more detailed description of the artwork is provided below. 

The CDRB public art review is focused on the review criteria found in Section 27.3 of the Zoning 
Code and the Design Standards. These criteria focus on fundamental elements of the design, 
including: 

o Relationship of the art to the overall design of the project or development. 
o Safety of the public art to the public. 
o Ensuring that the materials are durable. 
o Ensuring that the artwork is unique. 

The Conceptual Public Art has been evaluated for conformance to Section 27.3 and the Design 
Standards. A more detailed discussion of these criteria is contained in Sections A and B, below. 

A. Oro Valley Zoning Code Revised, Section 27.3.H. Review Criteria. 

Following are the Section 27.3.H. Review Criteria (in italics) followed by staff evaluation of how the 
public artwork conforms and responds to the criteria: 

1. Public art should seNe as a distinctive and integral element in the overall design of a project or 
development. 

The public artwork, which includes a pair of white-tailed doves (5' tall;2x life size), an 8-foot 
long giant spotted whiptaillizard (2' high; 8x life size), and a 4-foot tall javelina (2x life size), 
will, when combined with the proximity of San Dorado to the Rooney Wash and the stunning 
views of Pusch Ridge, serve to reinforce the visual tie to nature that is inherent to this site. The 
bronze color will help the artwork to stand out from the buildings. 

2. Public art should relate to the context and character ofthe project. Where appropriate, public 
art may employ themes associated with the activities within the development. 

The public artwork relates to the context and character of the project, which is at the foothills of 
the Catalina Mountains. According to the applicant, the proposed sculptures will be sculpted in 
"high realist detail, making their appearance jewellike". 



TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD Page 2 of 3 

3. Public art should relate to the historical, cultural or natural context of the project area, the 
neighborhood or the Town. 

As discussed, the theme of native wildlife of the Catalinas relates closely to the natural context 
of the project area. 

4. Public art shall not include corporate advertising elements of a business including colors, 
graphics, logos, or other representations of corporate identity. 

The proposed artworks do not include any corporate advertising elements. 

5. Public art shall be designed to prevent hazards to the public. Durability and safety of materials 
shall be considered including potential areas of excessive wear or damage, which shall be 
mitigated. 

The artworks will be sculpted in bronze which, when properly maintained, is highly durable. 
Additional detail regarding the design and ongoing maintenance of the art will be provided with 
the Final Public Art submittal. 

6. Potential obstructions, including landscape materials at maturity or future construction, shall be 
considered when locating public art. 

A condition has been added to require that the public art be shown on the Final Landscape 
and Irrigation Plan. Staff will ensure that the artwork is not obscured or damaged by conflicts 
with landscaping. 

7. Public art shall be original and not duplicate existing artwork in the Town and shall conform to 
community standards. 

The artist's description notes that this is a unique piece of art commissioned for this project. 
The proposal conforms to community standards as native wildlife is a common public art 
theme in the Town. 

B. Design Standards 

• Design Standard 2.2.G.1. Public art shall be integrated into the overall design of the project 
and shall be located in areas of high visibility and use such as courtyards, seating areas, and 
along public roadways. 

The proposed sculptures will be located is highly visible and accessible locations, including the 
civic area between Pads G&H, and the breezeway between Shops C&D. Staff recommends 
that the sculptures be placed in close proximity to seating areas and shaded areas to allow 
visitors and the public to enjoy the public art in a comfortable setting. A condition is added to 
Attachment 1 to address this suggested requirement. 



TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD Page 3 of 3 

CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATION: 

The Conceptual Public Artwork is in substantial conformance with the Zoning Code Review Criteria 
and Design Standards. Any recommendation for approval should be subject to the conditions in 
Attachment 1. 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

The CDRB may wish to consider one of the following suggested motions: 

I move to approve the Conceptual Public Artwork for the San Dorado commercial development 
with the Conditions in Attachment 1, finding that: 

• The proposed Conceptual Public Artwork meets the Zoning Code Review Criteria. 
• The proposed Conceptual Public Artwork meets the applicable Design Standards. 

OR 

I move to deny the Conceptual Public Artwork for the San Dorado commercial development, 
finding that the proposal does not meet the above referenced criteria and standards. 

Attachments: 
1. Conditions of Approval 
2. Conceptual Site Plan 
3. Conceptual Public Artwork 

cc: Brad Anderson, banderson@kitchell.com 

S:IPERMPLUSIOOCSIOV1212-DBIP CORB staff report concept public art 111312.doc 

-a.~~~ 



 
 

MINUTES  
ORO VALLEY CONCEPTUAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

REGULAR SESSION  
NOVEMBER 13, 2012  

ORO VALLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
11000 N. LA CAÑADA DRIVE 

  
2. CONCEPTUAL PUBLIC ART FOR THE "SAN DORADO" COMMERCIAL 

DEVELOPMENT, LOCATED AT ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE, 
OV1212-08  

 
Matt Michels, Senior Planner, presented the following: 
 
- Applicant's Request 
- Location Map 
- Art Locations 
- Phase I Art Concept and Location 
- Phase II Art Concept and Location 
- Review Criteria 
- Conclusion 
- Conditions of Approval  
 
Brad Anderson, Kitchell Development, representing the land owner, presented the 
following: 
 
- Approved Conceptual Site Plan 
- Public Art Locations 
- Artist (Mark Rossi) 
- Design Concept 
- Representative Images 
- Shop Building Architecture 
- Questions  
 
Mark Rossi, Artist, commented on the material and maintenance of the sculptures.     
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Harold Linton, Member and seconded by Gil 
Alexander, Member to Amend Attachment 1 to add a third condition to require four 
pieces of art, with two art works each at two locations.  
 
MOTION carried, 6-0. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Harold Linton, Member and seconded by Gil 
Alexander, Member to approve the Conceptual Public Artwork for the San Dorado 
commercial development with the Conditions in Attachment 1, finding that the proposed 

11/13/2012  Conceptual Design Review Board  Page 1 of 2 
 

http://orovalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1605&meta_id=129716
http://orovalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1605&meta_id=129716
http://orovalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1605&meta_id=129716


 
 

11/13/2012  Conceptual Design Review Board  Page 2 of 2 
 

Conceptual Public Artwork meets the Zoning Code Review Criteria and applicable 
Design Standards.  
 

Attachment 1 
Conditions of Approval 

San Dorado Commercial Area Public Art 
OV1212-08 

November 13, 2012 CDRB 
 
 

1. The public art locations shown on the Final Landscape and Irrigation Plan.     
 
2. Seating areas and shading elements (i.e. shade trees) shall be placed in close proximity to the public 
 art to allow visitors and the public to enjoy the public art in a comfortable setting. 
 
3.  Four (4) art pieces shall be provided with two pieces of art provided at each location shown in the 
 conceptual public art submittal. 
 
MOTION carried, 6-0. 
 



mE ~OSS. AilD. ti' WIS ti<mCfu[ffT B V.82ACIl(S {tz.WAC.w,wrnC!AL ust; 15,?.} At. Il!SIDElflIAI. o~ 
1Ii[ l>!OSS FtOOl ..,'lEA fGn:OII!I!1lCIAI. ~ I,S 4 •• 680 SF. {1.5\AOIB). (~;6:JC SF. AAD 1.99'·A~ 'lillit 
I'ADH &c fl AS 2.ST!lR,/).. . .. .... 
;HE Roo. /lIlEA limo (fAA) rCI<C1l111.t!RClAl. Of;'/f;l.flPlIf.ms lS If.13 (~tO 11,111 rADS a f< fl 11$ 2 ~'Ii 
JW:. flOOf/ AiUllATlll (FM!Y",Q." 
illt Pil~ IIU\lilI:l1 or Il£SlOOHlAl. uNrrsls 274 (17..1 UlifTSl'ER ~fJ 1lE5rOC~nAl. AtRE). 
lllE GlOSS AAU. Cf AI.~ PR~lIIl'ffiV;OOS SURfAtfi 15 677 ,oYl Sof. (1~55 A'C}. 
mtAl.!irIB.~ ra:".PRivAiE .SlR£F,l1ijs· O.l~ ",RES. 
AS!;UR1.ri;:t~ rQll"~~ luP!lil'iBIEIIlS, LI/iOSCAPlHG AIIfr R!:-\'EOCTAnOO ijOlml;UOST at POOlED PRWR10 lssu/IMct 
rJi'Gi!jfu~ffiuliT5. . 
S£rSiitr JfOI! ?f,P.gIHGi:t<.a.u.noos. 

PMNNINfl. (;JlN!RAL NOTES 
'".t.~;.,,,_ ALluiiEllBlilUilNG·f!rTCIITTIR·lHIS1lE\{lcRIEllT IS 4S··mt c-~ e-l I< 1:'-* USE>, SO',rilq omtEv;t 

AND7fi mtHDlO. USl2. 

i.. 
1. 

1It[~BilIWlliGliti"'llSA!lEISrou.OlIs: 
PMi A"'l~' SNII'S 1F2f' PAD CO]lj"IIA~ 
S!IIlPS l'i'!'U' PADI=H' PAD 1foJ6' WA.'t 
S>«lPS C=2~' PtJ) r"7{' ;>J<iJ [=2.( 
'{iJ[OGS'l" Z. 411iD ll:IP:AG!;SAfi£ 1.·S1I1lY;iilllGS. 3., 5-13 ~'* l-SfORY; ll1W!S Al\f. '-SlQR"; 
i!UliDl~.G §J~27::'2" llIJIlD1IIU ,s.:!&' llIJlUl1hi;fll,.ja~ OOJLOl~G 115~35' !l,W.Gt .f2=W 
BVIUlWC.f2=27'-t' BtlItiJ1ila p..:l&'BtlIlDltIG 112·J/f ·llIJlU)l~'G 1I1;.y;· t>.p.~Gt ~?l' 
llU!Uli~G.~ IItIltDlN. IR,,:!&' ollUlLDfNG flo/-3If IlUllDlNG it!N8'Cl.RAGEfl<~$. 
SUllDJ«G i'<=i7'.o2' IiullDIIIG f./.JS: 9i.illOiRG "".,3'6: IlUl~NG iWo38' !rAIlAGE 1S:-7iS. 
ilIJltDllIG ifS-" BUllDfilC #!!Fjg' BtlIfnlll<lfl:;';)8' r.AIlACi 1l=11f G.>.P./.OC 'J6='2S 

1ME "li-AlAl400Ni Cf'~mil''\'!EI\ PluMtf:il.W1IRlfl nUsf'IlO,E;T.IO.15lt. 

Gi\!lAj)[ P',,2;> 
GAn~t£ ,a...'2S. 
QUSHOOSE t!. 
~cr-V'-2' 

"'~NWlA1lOC 
EUllDi~lr--'i' 

1HF.: TCl!& AlirXlH\" Of" i.J!IIDstAPal.M&\ ilnHltrillis~.ECT ~s 3<;S,:W'S.f. (~ 
W.E tAlIDSCAP£ ilt.1ffflrrMlD, fOR 1111$ J>RO;t(;T N€; Il5T ~ Ja' (SUTfERYA.IID'!i'). EI.5f = Iff (BI]fff.Iti'AiO '~1 
YlitS!I .:15'(BiImlrfMlD"ll') 
llIf. amWllfG~::;;S fre nrrSPi!O.£GTA!lf.: fIloo: Jif, >Ill!: (l.;As:J}·: 15', R[Ml (\lASl().~ 1S' 
[X1S1llfi!ill!llNi; 1$.0l\Q ·WU!yTf)YJlICO!!Rt p.A.il.lIt()Sr.R!:CElIl"A!I!:ffllIIDir~ ovgf1-Jl(i « U!ID;~Mltf.(lJ) 1lO. 11.41 
?iJ. pustle· ,RT Ilf.~IS U'J~I'fi' MIT I'RlOO ltl FIRAt crnUFIChlE Cf Ot'WPANCl' I~A9cr:. PUf 01<0 VAlI.E'I • 
z()!lmc coor.r<tVism.SEtOOi '1';.3. 
Ali. SIl'iNAC£·AII!).l!GHlIllC' 10'm: AllM£sSrn cAS PMr Cf ~ stPIJ!Mt:: R<IJIEW HI!) ~VAl. Pf!CC<S& 
MINlauu COURiYAAO/P',KiI< "'ID\S,' .cotJu[Jl(:lA\: M!:A; U.Ohl2.00 .• o.2'!~" 

R6lPt~AI. ilJ.EA,· 'IMi~ > '~1J = Ii~' hCl<f;S 

ENCl1IElRiNC GENWL NOTES 
• WE OfSlCl! VOUd.!fOO 1ItsPOO.£Ct!s A SIJ..3R ·iill:. !iE5H)IIf:' fog THIS Pfto.ECt IS 151iat 

~ m?iJstlclWI.llS WITHIN AN!) >JlJAcarr ro'lIIlS ~ \'i. Sf C01ISIRIICTEll)r. '.OOlRDANC!: l'IliHAl'i'RQ>rn 
MIS.' . 
SEPAAAn: PUllUC [lIPROvtUC"l }.li!) WS1IllJCTIll/l' PlANS ~ll;{ 8t, . . ro.11lI' WillI ENGINEER'S omtt:fW 
REVIEW AHD 'PPRQV~L 
ANrmOCAllG'i ill jl(»lF1C~nCH or EXISTING UlJmiEs NicjfjR 
PROPoSA) 1JE\i1j)f'IIUIT "J~~ S£ AT NO EJ(i'El&. :ro '1H£ f'tlBtlc. 

lJlWNACE. gENgRALNOTES 
. OOOOl'£R Mil COWHiT 10 HC'JrTOW Ur 000 Vlfu'Y,lTS ro~i 

R.u.ooiKG..' '" ... ...... . 
DRAld;lG( WlLL:~Q7 Bi: Al.1£IiID. Cl~. en OOSTRUCrrn WllllOOT1ll£ ~Al. tf 1lIECRO, VAtlEYlO!it! C{l~NqL 
IJilAlHAGt S1H\ii:ltlllIS w.ir S!."·CO'iSlRUCTBl.AAD!NSTAl1ED Accrnol!l{}'l\) l(Jj(;.STAHD">IDs AlID PAlO F1lfI BY lllE: 

=AfiE~:~W~~~~~~/~Q=~~!oRlOII!E!SSUAll<t{)f JifY 
CtlinFiCAlES!if ogcUp~FROil "!HE IlOllomc omcrill. flO I.i.L lm:~iErlBl!itlllNCS.. 

5, mE ~oPER ~1U.. Al:C£pj' R1:'SI'OHSl9!UlY fOO.IiAlillEliANtt, t<!NiROI., sMrrY "'Ill lM!lIUT'r' U AUYAE 
DitAlNA\OE'IlA"IS •. tl.WNAt;i;. tASOONTS All!) :CGI"OII MEA$, . 

ORO VAUEYr .. tcER ()ENEiW, NOTES 
t: THiS O£\nOPllEfir UlISi' C<i!I?i.Y WllH 'lilt ilRO YAlLEY'''''"1tR Uill.:rr~ Sl'ECIfl(:Alltt<, li"''U~. lilmlllC' MJ.. 

PRA!B Q;.WSlRUCl1011. ..... . . . . ..' '. .. 
Till: 10'lIl/ or.1Jfil VAllHK;,s aIDI !i£SlC1IAT£O b.Y1H£ ARIZOIIA ~AR1U,NT \WeR R!:Sllill~$"\S HAVING' #1 
.~S3J!!El) .WATER ~"I'ti, f'liRSUANI 10 ~RS § (5-.576 /oIID WlU SfRIR' 11l1~ !k'"VEl(P~OO". . 

;;. <llNEEX1[11S10ll ~DIE»T lI'J$l:8E W l'''''C£.>illfJII Ttl AIIYV!llll~ \lH .l~'£WA1!Jn~~f![ IlUiJRE 
4. :s ~~r.SH~::;;Vi;A I!ACr.fU)w ~D~cn9H Dri1tti~srAlli!i (f111ll'~rn SlIX; cr THt Ml1l:.~ 
5. AU FiR;:' S8l\1(B 9IAU. U.t£A ilAf.!(,'l0'll P~Im:ClION.'I)P'IC£ lliSTAIUD 00 mo.. 
o. l'/~l!1!·)lf!"'RASlR'.x:ruFi£·!i>11l\\N IS !Jor flr5E55ARllY lliE·FlUJIl.[l£SIQl, 1i.!l1'ldlJiiE WA1Eli Il.!!'llo\til.EIITl'l»I.IIUST Ill: 

S\IIlIIlroFOR'!lI:W,l\ PIli ~iIL lIiE:'OIlO VAlh'"Y "I!;~l! UnUlY. . 

COWER W!1Il FfRECENWl, NOTES 

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN 
SAN DORADO 

OV1212-0B 
\\ 

/'\. \. " if;-·- .:,,, ~'\ .• 

/./" ,\" 

/~ , "-, 

/" -"" 
I' , 

! /" "'" 

'. /'. "~' ,_ ORiJJrfilJl'1irM~tlAtic~g~;jp' r "~ WNINr;,' PAD 
I 0,-. 

'"" 

'j;AMI!J)A DeL oi1f) .ui: 
~fik!/;t°j.lt 

CENBRAL UTILW NOTEs 
1. SilOIiw AN [ASB.lmT ilf; ill cmruc'r YIlill ~Y PRWoS!:D BOtlDlHG lOC4i1ti(VM:AnO!! f!F Jll[EAS6!lHT I.S·W 

9CCVft PRICIi: lllfSSUAHCf. rF lItI!l.CIIIG f'EP.II!15. 

PA.RW IND REcREArRlN ¢ENElW. NOTES 
l. P£RiIlSSIOOlilU. E£OOTIiI.liID f1i0ll PliI~ COf.IN1Y fM JF..iIt roiHttTum 

ANI} 0ll1£R PRflPOCID "I1O!l1( Wl1lll~ .coorrrr .PRt:!'lKiY. 

IAsurATER GEN1fMLNOTES . , 
.. W nn~!l<!N, 1!OO1fIC.~llCll •. tlc .• Cf 1I!<E11S111j1i unUTlB '.IlD/OR f'!IIltR:11W1!O\9.iE111S Ili:Q'JiRtD BV itlrs PERMITTING- DIVISION-BUIUJINGC011ES 
ooo.()"'IIIJll "'lLllll: ilT NO O'.Pt:N5£lill'& f'(.'liuc; ...•.. Illt Fru.OW!IiC·~.1Jl!) Sl'1.HiJARI)S 9lAl.lllt APPtlr...aE. TO THIS Dc'""\flOPilDlr: 

~ 
PAD 

(l) 
r.e 

Rlill 
L· .. ··~;·~·;····,·:i 
L.:...:.·~.·~ 

NE 
T ELEVAllllll 
S?m fUVA'ITOO 

!1£cnoo Of flnw 
~cTiOll ~ l/4 SECTlW CORNER 

FJiJI91EU . flOOR£I.[\IIt1r~ 
flN1SHEil PAU .8.EVATIQI 

CilftOE IffiEAK (GBJlw)'li') 

IX SlOOli (',;lArI! Sl'Slf).! 

EXIST •. C!J1.\{.qj 

PR(,pOSEl) 'CtWCRtlE ~{CI."WI\U( 

PROPOSED tROSSYMlK 

REfU5t ENCIOS\lRt wI 
S<lj.Cl.oSmi; It SEtf' 
UrClll!lG 51W. 1lAF..5 
SIT F.Lo\J~ V!fYI ff.tll'OC'AllQlf 
lONIUG OfSIGtIATlOO 

fTAAt{JHG C"1JUff1 
mSTillG 
RAlHWA'rER H~R\Hllilt; 
~EAVY DUTY ?AID.tF.llt 

UGlT Duty PMfMEIII 

I'RCI-'OSf.IJ SHA.flf.. S11l'jCllJRE f1Rf: H'lmmis COOII[ClllJ TO ~iI .oP:PR~IB)WAl£R 5Of'i'lY ()f1500 "'" fill! FlREPilOlECTJa'lJIUSl'.!l£ l~SlAlL"D. 00 
llfS!RVICl:l'RlCRW COI!BUsmfir MATrnIAL Dt1llrnY TIl 111£ SiTE. Tf.llP(JIARY cu.'SlRllr,llffl< omtt i1lAltOO AliI' 2.. ~r;=~~~9:,~~. AHG ODlSlmG IIASlEWAlm f1Xll.iRf UW,T ~oorVJ.lffilS. FE)! lAE!ii3.20.ll4«f)\l) :: ~'%::~~~lR~a:lIIl11CAl. ~rs . Q~;:J 
Q)'''SlD!:ift:DiroiIB<!Sl!B!f.YA1Elll~ ... . . .' .... .. ' . 

2, ~ ffROPl'APAruS'ACt:tSS RoADS UUS'fm·lit.om.Uf.l)·AND·!N Sf.R~iCf. PRIC!I rt, OOIlIUstB(£~Arrni'AL 3. 

:r~ l~:~~lf 5PRINK"tlR SlslDlS In fi;-W OOI4ilNGs .. 0&- ~ii'.iJ~ si!.\Il.9I: pRtMoo:i Au. mOO!' J\, .. r, 4. 
f,lI.. ~ Y. Jl,. A!ID S OCClI'ANI)l£SfOil i.'1I::," fl\CltlTY. OOllOl"& OR. PI;1mTltlllf AllilftnTHG ~ CO!IS1l!lICTE!) 
WTllilNJIR I¢vI:DlNTIl'ilJt ~SDI~l(lll; m'ROltil !oOrow.1iCSPIllli!<UJl S'ISlUIS;S!I.Ii!. i!t"P!!!J\loEn iIl!<OO"'l,m 

~'~;'~=:li~~=;r==s~cf=f:~~SMrrt;~';;;:m~ 
MfA ti!R£AnER: 1Xti:mrucIED 'IInl1!1l 00 1I0'l!ll ItlIQ 1!1£ ollRlSDlCTJOO. . .' 
ID.!PritlARY STR£ET SIGHS iiusi: Bi:: ftlsrAlllti AT fAGl ~EEi" ltilrRS£eilOtI 'MiDI (!Oimiuclltlfl. !if HEW RilA!iWA'i'$ 
MJ.Q'iiS~Jss.~ce rif '.tJnrus. i\U. 'Sl1llJC1\l1i£> lliClER C«IslI!\ICTlW WUST Iii: ti:.EAAtTIC!.N11FTEO wrm All APFRO'W 6. 
AlliR5s. 

5. lIlEt>isrAUATIt1f; ()f iRmlCt~l1ll()[:SIQlIlUH.Jl£Vitts "'IDjOO El,(t'lRlCAliYtffi!AltD GAltS tit! rrllt. JPl'A!l;'1\JS 
~ROA!lS'SilAl11iltU!OE'PRttle!l\!: GOIITIlIttoorPilOO'CCII!'"~n1l''£ ~11l1 mEfll£ C£PAKIlI£Hfs'El(!STlh11 . 
mini. 

WLB 
~''''''''''i:l."ty""> ... ,,,O. ~~_ 
~.N''''''''~ ..... t;,~\"" ... ,.,.. •. ..,."',.,~ P-*> 

~rti:~"·I«"...cI'II{'Po;.!~".~";;'.·"'.WJ 
r",".,..~"".:P'f!J~ .. ",,!; ....... \w'!',~ 

,..~.,... ~ ~it...;;'1i~~~: ~ f!c~7H 

SHEEr INDEX 
SlID 1 ........... CIl'I£R SliffJ 
SHEElS. 2"'{ ..... S! IE Pl.NI 
SliITT '''' ......... mDl.&.U.. I'IlASfllG LAYOUT 

AI{'( WA5\IJ1All"~ OlSl:>iI\!lfE) fN1!l lilt f'OSUC SAlol TNtY S£\lfj!AQ:SvsIEll SHAll, uu:r 1I1£'llEW1RElIElIlS or WE • ?oll~ /IDI. ~AHllA.'IDS m! ~ros!\!au: PfSiGN 
lNOOSm1A!. WAS\!: tJIIJIHMltf. (l'IIIA t:OOIIT'r ORlltNA'l(HIO. 1991-1W; i\$.AIIDiOOl). <~llC(; 00!.IlU/ IWft:H .fiR!: ilI~ltiSl"'!lARll$,I.\'!tHlWS 

:vryt~!rit~:~C~~~~~=H=r:a;~::.~=.~~ ~~i1~1Jt ilt := ~~~1:,O:n':c\fTtAUOOS /Jl) JX;WLSTlll flWC1~ROIDlOOS 
oIP1'IlO~ 0PiJ!~l!~ +'fJ !lAlIflfIlA1IC1: i".,Ali.lf Ri=WIRf.D. TIlr..lOCATlQI J\HD l!tlHOO or coorerr(lfi 'Ri' i\II UlslIlIG '.2010 1lJI\N' or OR!I Y~IlI!AIU~:;r.QlJ1ERl' ~AA\ffit. . . 
~~'i~tA1n Sf:'ioalIS SUlr..£t1 10 RE\Il~WAP1!IN'f'1U)VAl.IlY THE Pj~. COOIIfY .,;,sI~'RAlfR y,(ti~~f ..: =~~'~:=s:s.;;'A.~ MBll'(lJcm; MAPIUAl 

~. PRD.f.Cr COOSlIlIltlllf! PERMIT IIIJST liE· 5tCUiml i1lIlII PIli, cOuNTY WA.m:YI'lER IIAH.\GDIDlT DfPAAlWENT _. • 0R!I.w.tIEY1(rA!j'ttn"; .aJiiI;oo'·REYlIDl. 

=~:ti~~~~:~PJiI~cooH1YOo>M~I&EN"IROIiMElilAl("A)Jq;ll'q~I!EWIRfll_ SEE SHEETlJ ]jO.R . 
~f~H!"" AIII' \!(J!)( r>lTllb PI1O.U'T. AFl'R<lVA!. <Ji illlS.Il£.\uMIEIlll'lm OOES NOT ~li1Ul!;.t;(~IS1ilOC'flO!i PARKINGCAlCULATIONS 
AunlOfU~A1!a'I. . . • "7 

fI1f.1l.E.E 

SAm INDlCATOO 

fOf'1Jf SlOPE 
tSl:OI'ES~ J.! j»il'£SS ~'(l1El1) 
eonOil. \)f SLOPE 
CootiIT.1lQU!IilARY 

QV1212;..·08 
CONct>PTUAL SITE PLAN 

F"~R 

SAN lJORADO 
P/J)S A.. £-1, siItJj:>S B-V d: 

BUILDINGS f!:I ":'620 

ji)~S/ll~i~G~:~~i"tr{~~'\? & SRI!, 
TO\\lI or 000 YA!1n, PlMA {:O\JNn~ ARIZONA 

CA.~ADA !lEI. 000, f'ARTNPlS 
1707Lll!CfKAlm •. stJ!1E j'!()fi 
Pl{OEHIX;.1<[ 85016 
(OO2}2£'(·44If 
AT1lI: MAD ANOfRSOII. 
BMlOfRSOfllJ<lTCtfEI.LCOII 

~2:l!2 
9Ul'Jro.1a\OsHHn/olcs . nr.OISfj!J'I''''-!J.l 
CmrotllllNlm\fAl: l' !>.A!£, ASSliOllll SHEET 1 Of 5 

.. ___ ...... ___ ...... ____ .. _ .... _._.... ., .... _. __ ....... _.~!~'"''-.!.~~''' .... SITE .. eL.A!'IL!~QQ~~..QO 



OV1212-08 
CONCEPTUAL sitE PLAN 

fOR 

SAN nORAI10 
PAD$ A. E-L SHlJPS.B:-D ok 

BUILDINGS #t - l20 
BEING! PORUQN Of SE.CTlW 7 

TOMlSH!P 12.s00lH, RANCE 14 EAST, G " S;RM. 
TOWN Of ORO VAllEY. PlliA COtmT'!, ARIZONA 

iViu<1$1iOll 
lItF.W.1·181b~T-R-1I12/(tQS 
COtlTlliR IHlrntAt:" r' SCJ.l..fr r·",,·f\f 

Rt!'. CA~ r,:;,;m1-tB 
SHEET 2 OF 5 



~ .. O' 40' 80' 120' 

~\JII 
PHASES B, If. E ANDF CENEP..AL RETAIL 
PARKINC RE(lUIREMENTS 
~ pAl1!(!1lG SP.Acts f'RO'lioto. 
1ffA=lou:'~(It/Il!f]), 
2!) SfCl'tl,t !;PAC(. REW1FlIl, ~ B1G:1'CtE SPAte: ~ 
SEE AliElillAllVE PAIlR!IIS MAl.1'S!S foJP. PH"'~ E. n, E A'<D t PJL'1RftIG 
h'WIRDl'iIITS. 

PHASE C MULTI-FAMILY H()U$INC 
PARKINCIUSQUIREMENTS 
UNIT BI1l:AKIlOl!tI: ck'1RfAil!: tliilTS., "" ... , H (5a) 

HlEUROO!i UHlTS ••.•.• _. I!S (31~ 

PAR~!fIG' 
Rt:001R£O: 

Hv'JlllOCJ.! U!1[1S ... , ...... '130 (~02) 
:>-1!EoP.OO!iI!NHs... ..... ,,:lO(lJlQ 

iO'ffiL.. ...... ' .. ' ..... ,~ ... _11'4 

.tilAA{~C<!JI(l]S(14).1,;;spAm,, __ ...... Zl 

;~=:r;~ ~~J)'.1~:~s:~~~ 
3-ll£DROOi UiITll1. (3B) , 2.0 lFAct5.".", 12 
GUES!' \27') > O.1b S?ACI:£.,,,, .. ,,,,. ___ eg 

'TOTAl m"IJIiUktl1.\ .• ~._>... .:; •• __ • .: •••• :.~ •••• -: ... .;." •• ~~ 

~.xo! 1/tlm'r .f2/t} g Ul9"'Acrs. •.. ", .............. ~_ ... 1.i~ 

, ~o\lDrn.· 'GJ.RACf. 5c°AC£S. __ ..... _ ...... __ •.• _. __ •.•.. '~'" &.; 
CA~~r.SPI:cts.<.··~" ... · •. _.~_.">~. __ ... ,,, .... ;214· 
U~CO\'£Rro (OO!'S!'iMllJSP'Atts ...... ___ ,,-'1J!) 

roTAl PROVIliElL" ... ,,_. ___ "."" ........ 53& 
(tS5FS/OOl 

1.ca:SSlBtI:.pAAJl:llI(;: 
~:txt'l"'m:MD£D,,,_ ............ ,, ..... .. 

V""i-l pm & AlXr5sIBlQ 

OV12J2-0B 
CONCEPTUAL SITt PLAN 

FDR 

5 

SAN J)ORADO 
PADs A •. E-I. SHiJPE .B-I! .t 

BUIUJINCS #1 - 120 
BE1$ A PORTiON OF SECTION l I§. 

TOWH.5H!P 14 SOUl!!, RAIle!: )4. £A51. G & SRM, ;; 
TOWN 'Of ORO VAll£r. PIMA tC\!IIH. Af!fZONA ::. 

;;;.. 

SHfET3 /O~;-51 ~ 
SEPl!JIilEH1Of2 

~~ !i~~~~A210Ul~'E 14'.=W' 

1.:.~~!i..1,?qR~O( 



111 ... e.. .. .. ft. -n. . 'M..8 .. ......0 GrouP.. ... . 

OV1212-08 
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN 

FOR 

SAN DORADO 
PAJJS A. E-J. SHOPS lJ-J) .t 

l;1UILDINCS !If -#20 
BEING. A FORTION or SECTION 7 

TOWNSHti'12 SOUlH, RANGE H £1,51. G Ii; s'R.M, 
10\1» 0= ORQ Vl\tlEY. PUlA CQlJNTf. A!,[ZONA 

SHEETC<~ jO;;l~ I ~:ioi2 
WJl /l{)..11!11l!17-R-Of2l0l05 
rollWR I.m!VI.l, r· = l'''~9' 

~ 
i. 

~ a 



The WLB \-\La Gr'ctJp.., " . 

~""."~'¥.1'.:. """.''''''1II- ~ ~·:~i 

:;;;~~~~~, ~:.~t: 
!:'1:~.!. :.'::::~~~ ::;::~,~;\ 

\~~).U,l·'?"~' 

:;Ill)"'i ..soltiS :JHlLl/OED 10 REPRfSWT iHf. AHTl,JPAlf.D 
OOISlR11CTlON AClI~rnfS riJ!l nit SIlL CCIlSlRUCilOll 

lIl'riOli PHASE.A rSSt.>UGl J1;J fUTURE AI/O UN>cN!)'oIif "' .... rr 
, 1!;<lf<lll1\IW~IH~'S!l(r.m?HMDNlfr 

lIlU.clUM.·CI,ti()il(x'OCICAlr.OilSlRUCTlOll 

OV1212-08 
COliCEPTUAL SITE PLAN 

,01'1 

SAN DORADO 
PAM A. E-i, S1lJJPSB--lJ & 

BUILDINGS ~,~ 
8EiNG A POR1101l OF SEC0Vt< ! 

lO'MiSHIP 11 'SOUTH, RANGE 14 E~SU, & S.Rl.l 
TO\\?I or 'ORO VAll£Y.Pfi,lA COUNTY. AlUl.CoNA 

~'lQjl 
""":t"t.~, ~1;l~.T8ft)5?..:..fl-OJ1/ni05.. ' .. _ FE:QLCff9VgH-1'l3 

rolfOOR !ImRV.\l.: f' l\l:,ol.£; AS ~W>l SHEET 5 OF 5 

i 
."-'8 

~ 
£ 

... ___ •... __ . ~QN'CEPTU_AL $tT~ .. f'~.~.:. .... i>.~I.'l ...... ~()M.I:l.9. 



Town Council Regular Session Item #   4.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: David Williams
Submitted By: Matt Michels, Development Infrastructure Services
Department: Development Infrastructure Services

Information
SUBJECT:
RESOLUTION NO. (R)13-07, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO
CVS PHARMACY FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH ON PAD A, LOCATED WITHIN THE SAN DORADO
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST
AVENUE

RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit subject to a
Condition that the drive-through be developed consistent with the Conceptual Site Plan and project
narrative (see Attachment 2).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The applicant requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for drive-through pharmacy windows for the CVS
drug store to be located in the San Dorado development. The drive-through requires a CUP per the Oro
Valley Town Centre PAD. The drive-through and queuing area is proposed for the south side of the
building. 

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
Current Site Conditions
• Zoning is Oro Valley Town Centre PAD-Commercial 
• Property is currently vacant
• Property is generally flat
• Pad A parcel is 2.3 acres; overall commercial area is 12.09 acres

Proposed Improvements
• 12,900 square foot building
• Approximately 75 parking spaces (shared parking within commercial center)
• Landscaping along perimeter of drive through lane, around building, and within bufferyard along Oracle
Road

Approvals to Date
• April 2012: PAD Amendment approved by Town Council 
• October 2012: San Dorado Conceptual Site Plan approved by Town Council

Zoning Code Compliance
A detailed discussion of Zoning Code compliance, including compliance with Section 25.1.G,
Convenience Uses, and Section 22.5, Use Permits, is contained in the 1/8/13 PZ Commission report
(Attachment 3).



(Attachment 3).

The Planning & Zoning Commission finds that the proposed pharmacy drive-through windows are
compatible with the San Dorado commercial center, which includes a mix of retail, restaurant, and office
uses, and do not significantly impact nearby residences as the commercial center is buffered from
residential uses to the east and the drive-through will not be visible to residents of the apartments to the
north. 

A condition has been added (see Attachment 2) to require that the drive-through design conform to the
design described in the project narrative (see Attachment 4), and shown on the Conceptual Site Plan
(see Attachment 5).

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I move to approve Resolution No. (R)13-07, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT (CUP) TO CVS PHARMACY FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH ON PAD A, subject to the condition in
Attachment 2, finding that the proposed CUP meets all applicable Zoning Code requirements.

OR

I move to deny Resolution No. (R)13-07, a CUP for the CVS drive-through at San Dorado finding that the
proposed CUP does not meet all applicable Zoning Code requirements, specifically ____________.

Attachments
Attachment 1 - Resolution No. (R)13-07
Attachment 2 - Condition of Approval
Attachment 3 - 1/8/13 PZC Report
Attachment 4 - Project Narrative
Attachment 5 - Conceptual Site Plan



C:\WINDOWS\TEMP\BCL Technologies\easyPDF 6\@BCL@3C101EE4\@BCL@3C101EE4.doc                                                                                                                                                 Town of Oro Valley 

Attorney’s Office/cs\012213

RESOLUTION NO. (R)13-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF ORO VALLEY, ARIZONA, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO CVS PHARMACY FOR A 
DRIVE-THROUGH ON PAD A, LOCATED WITHIN THE SAN 
DORADO COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE 

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Kitchell, representing CVS Pharmacy, has requested
approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a pharmacy with a drive-through, 
located on Pad A of the San Dorado Commercial Development, in close proximity to the 
southeast corner of Oracle Road and First Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed said CUP at a duly noticed 
January 8, 2013 Public Hearing in accordance with State statutes was recommended for 
approval by the Town Council; and

WHEREAS, the Oro Valley Town Council has duly considered the proposed CUP request 
by Kitchell, representing CVS Pharmacy, and the Planning and Zoning Commission’s 
recommendations at a Public Hearing and finds that granting the requested CUP will be 
consistent with the Town's General Plan and other Town ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 
Oro Valley, Arizona that:

SECTION 1. In accordance with Section 22.5 of the Oro Valley Zoning Code Revised 
(OVZCR), a Conditional Use Permit to Kitchell, representing CVS 
Pharmacy, for a pharmacy with a drive-through, located Pad A of the 
San Dorado Commercial Development, in close proximity to the 
southeast corner of Oracle Road and First Avenue, is granted and that 
all applicable standards of the OVZCR shall apply to the property.

SECTION 2. This Resolution and the various parts thereof are hereby declared to be 
revocable.  If any section, sub-section, sentence, clause, word or phrase
of this Resolution is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, such 
holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Oro Valley, Arizona 
this 6th day of February, 2013.

TOWN OF ORO VALLEY

Dr. Satish I. Hiremath, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Julie K. Bower, Town Clerk Tobin Sidles, Interim Town Attorney

Date: Date: 



  

Attachment 2 
Condition of Approval 
CVS Pharmacy CUP 

OV812-002 
February 6, 2013 Town Council 

 
 

 
1. The drive-through shall be developed consistent with the design depicted on the 

Conceptual Site Plan and as described in the applicant’s narrative. 



TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                           MEETING DATE: January 8, 2013 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
  
TO: PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
 
FROM: Matt Michels, AICP, Senior Planner  
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing:  Conditional Use Permit for CVS Pharmacy Drive-Through on 

Pad A, San Dorado Commercial Development, located on the southeast corner of 
Oracle Road and First Avenue, OV812-002. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Applicant’s Request 
The applicant requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a drive-through for the CVS retail 
pharmacy to be located in the San Dorado development.  The drive-through is considered a 
convenience use per the PAD zoning and the Zoning Code and requires a CUP. The drive-through 
and queuing area is proposed along the south side of the building.   
 
Proposed Improvements (see Attachment 2, Exhibit 2) 

 12,900 square foot building  
 76 vehicular parking spaces (shared parking within commercial center) 
 Landscaping along perimeter of drive through lane 

  
BACKGROUND: 
 
Current Site Conditions 

 Zoning is PAD-Commercial  
 Property is currently vacant 
 Property is generally flat 
 Pad A parcel is 2.3 acres; overall commercial area is 12.09 acres 
 The property is exempt from most provisions of the Oracle Road Scenic Corridor Overlay 

District (ORSCOD) 
 
Approvals to Date 

 April 2012:  PAD Amendment approved by Town Council   
 October 2012: San Dorado Conceptual Site Plan approved by Town Council 

 
ZONING CODE COMPLIANCE: 
 
Section 25.1.G, Convenience Uses 
Convenience uses within this PAD are subject to all requirements of the Zoning Code, with the 
following exceptions: 
 

 Location requirements 
 Number of convenience uses 
 Timing of development 

 
Section 22.5, Use Permits 
The Use Permit criteria contained in Section 22.5 provide the primary guidance for evaluating CUPs.  
Site design and architecture have already been addressed with the Conceptual Site Plan and 
Architecture, which were reviewed by the CDRB and approved by Town Council. CUPs may be 
granted based on consideration of the following criteria: 



            TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT_____                                 Page 2 of 4 
 

  

A. That the granting of such conditional use permit will not be materially detrimental to the public 
health, safety, or welfare. In arriving at this determination, the factors which shall be 
considered shall include the following: 

 
1. Damage or nuisance arising from noise, smoke, odor, dust, vibration or illumination; 
 

The proposed drive-through will create some additional noise with idling 
vehicles and additional illumination with headlights at night.  However, the 
additional sound and light will not significantly impact nearby residents or the 
public as the property is located on the western side of the project in proximity 
to Oracle Road.  Additional commercial is planned behind (to the southeast) 
the CVS, which will further mitigate these impacts. 
 
An adequate vehicle queuing area is provided and will be screened from view 
of adjacent properties by landscaping outside the drive-through lane and a 30-
foot landscaped buffer yard along Oracle Road with low walls to screen 
headlights.  Further, the drive-through lane is located on the side of the 
building, further reducing visual impacts of the drive-through. 
 

2. Hazard to persons and property from possible explosion, contamination, fire or flood; 
 

The project must meet all Building Safety requirements for commercial 
occupancy. Hazardous materials are not anticipated with the proposed drive-
through area.    

 
3. Hazard occasioned by unusual volume or character of traffic. 
 

The traffic circulation and vehicle queuing design for the drive-through have 
were reviewed by Engineering staff as part of the Conceptual Site Plan 
process and have been determined to be safe and functional.  The access 
and drive-through configuration have been coordinated with the Paradise 
Bakery drive-through immediately adjacent to the south. The drive-through 
provides sufficient vehicle queuing for normal operations.  
   

B. That the characteristics of the use proposed in such use permit are reasonably compatible 
with types of uses permitted in the surrounding area.   

 
The proposed pharmacy drive-through is compatible with the commercial center, 
which includes a mix of retail, restaurant, and office uses, and does not 
significantly impact nearby residences. The commercial center is buffered from 
residential uses to the east.  The nearest residence is approximately 800’ feet to 
the east with intervening buildings between the proposed CVS and residential 
development to the east.   
 
A condition has been added (see Attachment 1) to require that the drive-through 
design conform to the design shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (see Attachment 
3) and in the applicant’s narrative (see Attachment 2). 

 
 



            TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT_____                                 Page 3 of 4 
 

  

Access (Section 25.1.G.1.c) 
 
The Zoning Code provides the following requirements relative to access: 
 

i.    No convenience use shall have direct vehicular access onto any street which provides a lower 
level of service than a collector street. 

 
ii.    All convenience uses shall be accessed through a common driveway serving the center or 

office park. If traffic safety warrants, one (1) direct access per arterial frontage may be approved 
by the Town Engineer for an individual convenience use. 

 
iii.    All convenience uses shall provide access points to the internal circulation driveways and 

parking areas of the center unless otherwise approved by the Town Council. 
 

The project is in conformance with all access standards.   
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION AND COMMENT: 
 
Notice to the public was provided consistent with Town-adopted noticing procedures, which includes 
the following: 
 

 Notification of residents within 600 feet 
 Posting at Town Hall 
 All registered HOAs 

 
No correspondence has been received regarding the proposal.   
 
A neighborhood meeting was held on November 14.  One resident attended the meeting who had 
questions regarding the overall PAD proposal rather than specific questions or concerns regarding the 
proposed CUP. 
 
CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The proposed CUP meets all applicable Zoning Code requirements.  The pharmacy drive-through will 
have minimal impacts to the commercial center and the adjacent residential area to the east.     

Staff recommends approval of the CUP, subject to the condition in Attachment 1. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission may wish to consider one of the following motions: 
 
I move to recommend approval of the CUP for the CVS drive-through at San Dorado, subject to the 
condition in Attachment 1, finding that the proposed CUP meets all applicable Zoning Code 
requirements. 

 
OR 

 
I move to recommend denial of the CUP for the CVS drive-through at San Dorado finding that the 
proposed CUP does not meet all applicable Zoning Code requirements, specifically ____________. 



            TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT_____                                 Page 4 of 4 
 

  

Attachments: 
1. Condition of Approval 
2. Applicant Narrative 
3. Conceptual Site Plan 
4.   Conceptual Architecture 

 
cc:  Brad Anderson, banderson@kitchell.com  
 Adam Baugh, adam@witheymorris.com  
  
S:\PERMPLUS\DOCS\OV812-002\P_ PZC staff report CVS Pharm 010813.doc 
 
 
 

mailto:banderson@kitchell.com
mailto:adam@witheymorris.com


NAME:CVS/pharmacy 1110006 

LOCATION: 

Conditional Use Permit 
PROJECT NARRATIVE 

NEC Oracle Road & Rooney Wash 

The property is part of the San Dorado Development Centre generally located at the northeast corner 
of Oracle Road and Rooney Wash. See aerial map at Exhibit 1. The proposed retail pharmacy is 
approximately 12,900 sf. It is part of the overall commercial shopping center and is designated as 
"Pad A" as shown in the site plan approved by the Conceptual Design Review Board (CDRB) on 
October 9, 2012 (see Exhibit 2). The parcel is currently identified as APN 200-09-002A. A future lot 
split may assign a new APN for the CVS/pharmacy property. 

EXISTING 20NING: 
The overall parcel is zoned PAD in the Oro Valley Towne Center ("PAD") and is designated as 
commercial, Area 1 in the PAD. See the attached zoning map at Exhibit 3. 

ADJACENT ZONING AND USES: 
The surrounding commercial shopping center is zoned PAD - Commercial. West of Oracle Road is 
other property zoned PAD-Commercial. Further to east, beyond the planned shopping center are 
single family and mu lti-family residential uses. 

EXISTING AND PROPOSED LAND USE: 
The property is currently vacant land planned as part of a larger commercial shopping center known 
as the Oro Valley Town Centre. On October 9, 2012, the CDRB approved the conceptual site plan for 
the shopping center which included the proposed retail pharmacy. The proposed retail pharmacy is 
consistent with the planned commercial uses in the proposed shopping center. The proposed CVS 
parcel will be approximately 2.3 acres and the actual building will be approximately 12,900 sf. See 
site plan at Exhibit 2. 

REQUEST: 
The purpose of this request is to obtain a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a drive through as an 
accessory use to the proposed retail pharmacy. Per the approved PAD, a Convenience Use requires a 
CUP. A Convenience Use is defined as "any use with a drive-in or drive-through" and is permitted 
subject to certain conditions: 

• A Maximum of 4 Convenience Uses located in Area 1. 

Response: There are only 2 proposed at this time: Paradise Bakery and CVS/pharmacy. 



• A Maximum of 1 Convenience Uses may be freestanding food with a drive-in/drive
through that stays open past 9:00 p.m. in Area I. 

Response: This does not apply to CVS/ pharmacy since it is a retail use not a freestanding 
food use. 

CONVENIENCE USE PROVISIONS (SECTION 2S.1.G) 

Per the PAD, the CUP is subject to all requirements in the Oro Valley Zoning Code Section 25 .l.G, 
except for the following: Location Requirements, Number of Convenience Uses, and Timing of 
Development. (See PAD, Page B8-8, Section 10.). The language below demonstrates how the 
CVS/pharmacy meets the code requirements . 

a. Locational Requirements 

Response: Not applicable per PAD. 

b. Number of Convenience Uses per Center 

i. "The total number of convenience uses shall not exceed one (1) pad per four and one
half (4.5) acres of shopping center or office park. No more than one (1) drive-in, drive
through, gas station, or automotive service station convenience use shall be 
permitted for every nine (9) acres of office park." 

Response: The PAD modifies the number of convenience uses for this shopping center. A 

Maximum of 4 Convenience Uses may be permitted in Area 1. There are only 2 proposed at 
this time: Paradise Bakery and CV5/pharmacy. 

c. Access 

i. "No convenience use shall have direct vehicular access onto any street which provides 
a lower level of service than a collector street." 

ii . "All convenience uses shall be accessed through a common driveway serving the 
center or office park. If traffic safety warrants, one (1) direct access per arterial 
frontage may be approved by the Town Engineer for an individual convenience use." 

iii. "All convenience uses shall provide access points to the internal circulation driveways 
and parking areas of the center unless otherwise approved by the Town Council." 

Response: The proposed CVS/ pharmacy has no vehicular access from Orocle Road. It is 
accessed internally through 0 common driveway within the shopping center. 

d. Timing of Development 

Response: Not applicable per PAD. 



USE PERMIT STANDARD (SECTION 22.5): 

Section 22.5 of the Oro Valley Zoning Code lists the following criteria for evaluating a use permit 
request: 

1. That the granting of such conditional use permit will not be materially detrimental to the public 
health, safety, or welfare , In arriving at this determination, the factors which shall be considered 
shall include the following: 

a. Damage or nuisance arising from noise, smoke, odor, dust, vibration or illumination; 

b, Hazard to persons and property from possible explosion, contamination, fire or flood; 

c. Hazard occasioned by unusual volume or character of traffic. 

2. That the characteristics of the use proposed in such use permit are reasonably compatible with 
the types of use permitted in the surrounding area. 

No Adverse Impact 

The proposed drive through will not have any materially detrimental impacts on adjacent 
properties or the planned shopping center. In fact, the use will be a great addition and immediate 
amenity to the neighborhood and surrounding area , The Property's underlying zoning, its location 
along an arterial street, and its proposed use is very compatible with the surrounding commercial 
properties. 

An additional benefit is the pharmacy building buffers the drive through from the roadway 
and directs exiting traffic into the shopping center in order to enhance the streetscape view. The 
parking lot and existing buildings will buffer any noise and activity that occur within the drive through 
area . Further, the use fronts one of the busier st reets in the Town of Oro Valley and it is expected 
that street-generated noise will be greater than noise generated by the drive through. 

Compatibility 

The request is compatible with the surrounding uses, It is internally located within the 
planned shopping center and the drive through will have no negative impact on the surrounding area. 
The drive through was cohesively planned with the overall shopping center so that it circulates well 
with on-site circulation , The drive through is proposed at the southern corner of the building away 
from Oracle Road to improve t he visua l appearance of the building and streetscape, The drive 
through exits into the center of the shopping center rather than the street in order to maintain a 
superior street view of the building, landscaping, and entry monument signage, 

Access 

The drive through access points are well integrated within the overall shopping center and not 
onto the adjacent streets, The access points take advantage of the internal circulation within the 



shopping center. The overall access points for the shopping center have been determined and 
approved during the CDRB conceptual site plan process. This convenience use provides integrated 
access within the shopping center and to the internal circulation system and parking lots 
appropriately and in compliance with the CDRB approved conceptual site plan . 

Oracle Road Scenic Corridor Overlay District (ORSCOD) 

The Property is located within the Oracle Road Scenic Corridor Overlay District (ORSCOD) and would 
normally fall within its jurisdiction . The approved PAD and the approved Conceptual Site Plan already 
demonstrated compliance with the ORSCOD, and this use permit is furtherance of those approved 
documents. 



Exhibit 1 - Aerial Map 

NEe of Oracle Road and Rooney Wash 



~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 
[ ~ -

VICINITY MAP 

I 
! , 

............ 

EXHIBIT 3 - Zoning Map 

Area #1 (Commercial) - :I: 27.8 Acres 

Area #2 (Commercial) - :I: 4.5 Acres 

Area #3 (Commercial) - :I: 13.4 Acres 

! Area #4 (Residential) - :I: 95.4 Acres 

$. \ , I 
'- / 

PUSCH VIEW LANE 

Exhibit CC-1 
Limits of Commercial/Residential Areas 

ORO VAllEY Towne Center 
ORACLE ROAD & FIRST AVENUE 

TOWN OF ORO VALLEY, ARIZONA 

CC-8 

04152 03.14.11 



5305.C 

14 "-T 

... 'i"iic;;.j~ ;1:O'>I'OO""" ,_,-lii'-"".' _"'111> 

EXHIBIT 2 - Site Plan 

~ 
$&~, 

""""'"~ \( 
~-

'" ~ 
~~~~ 
i 
! , • i 

I, 

\, 

THAT POJITION or LOT 1. S£CTtON 13, LYING EAST or 
TltE EAST R1M·or·wn L1NE Of U.s. HICfIIIAT n 
to'UCLE ROAD! TOINSHlP 12 SOUlli. /l ll'IG( 13 EAST • .IJ() 
TH IT PORTIOti Of 11£ IfEST HALF II V21 or $[C11OH T. 

~~H ')1~~:~EL~EtJTt.\:lI::CoJl4~H~~L. 
RECOIIOEtl tN oocu:t 1415 AT PACE I5S. ~I M. COUNTY 
Rf,;CORD£.R'S OfFlCE •• 1IO THAT PORTION Of TIlE 
NOAfJlE l ST QUARTER OlE V~l Of TH( MOATHIESf 
OUARtER 001 V. l ANO THAT PORTION or lOT , /H 

~~T~~ rRl~~ID~~~~ ~:A,M.so!t.CIli X @. 
-

1oCOlt ~ ·w 

z 

• 

---"" 
ENGINEER OF RECORD 

RI C K 
ENGlNEEII.1NO COMPANY 

&l~ "'ORnl ",,,.,,~ ... 
"!C'I(Jo<~O\Z'~lb 
""1.nr.nG 
p·,u!MI:-1n.1J,. 
1..- . "" ...... . _ .~ ..... _,--..-....... -,,,.'" ...•. ,'". , ... ,_. 

"'n-=~ 

DEV8.OPER 

~ARMSTRONG 
I - DEVELOPMENt -UI1 .. t>oaIQ.OI .. "" MTE CII 

OOOICIUJI,o.l ett • ...-_m-.1OCI "' _)H-.o'" 

=-=~:""-l.:':'" --.............. ..--.. -_ ....... -
--~--~ 'tU_'-_ ...... _ 
:::::..~~ ... .... 
. """." 

--~ 
.~ '_-l'O'} --mu:: UN DORADO 

,AD A 
lITE 'LAM 

=~ 

C'OO1 1 OF 

cu, 'ACUOE 

'0' 



EXHIBIT 2 - Site Plan 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT 
SAN DORADO 

/-~ 
, " 

// ". 

/< !," \ ORO !'''tlf/MAIL 'Ilottl! )~'iOO1~.~....:i. V , Il00 :ci!'Il-cI'· :':;f? ffi.·~i~lY); \ ~ , 

I 
~ 

". 

) 

/. 

" 

, AV,IOA DEL ORO J.U: 
J.JCl _ I.,_QOZA 
l!OIlIIlC: PM) 

~ O' 200' .00' 600' 

W IJI" i 
P8QJm QURVUT 

PAD A PARCEL 

/, g' . /. ~,,~ // '/ ..... / ,,,, '" 
"// " ~~' / 
h 'to / 

d
l' / / ",t~cf~). '" " / 
'/ ,~~~;':/ I 
'/~.;:./ '. 

" / / .' " / 

/ 

~ O' .0' SO· 120' W.- i 
PAD A PARCEL 

CONOITIONAl USE PERMIT EXHIBIT 

"" SAN DORADO 
PAD .f. 

The 
~BWLB "'"P. 

.::--: ... .::::.-.. --
?,-:=-':'E;::.:,7, " ... .... " .. 

!lIN(; ~ POIIIlCJI ~ S(cncw ) 
TO'WINSlofI~ 12 5OU1H, IIl11t[ 14 [.lSI, C • SJl~ 

lOON or OlIO y,\Un, '111. CIUII'\' • .r.I!llCWl 

-~, 
.... . '''OS~-<IIIftIIOS 
_IOVIW..r K.o«:,' • • SHEET , or 1 

CONomONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT: SAN DORADO 



The 
VvLB 
Group'-, 

I-- /"- , 
I , , 

I 

( 
I 

;, 
, 

"-

---
, 

~"< ,> ' , /1 ' 
, , , , 

CA NADA DE'/, ORO PARTNERS 
220 - 0 9 - 003A 
ZONI NG PA D 

_ __ ;S~T!..ON'-io7 ,----:1 _ ___ _ 
SECTlON- ' 8 

0' 200' 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT 
SAN DORADO 

PAD A PARCEL 
N 1/4 COR 5[C. 7---1C 
rOUND SlONE 

, / NOO '20"f .~UJ /"" < / "(', I .. d ;t;'l'" l;! 
PARCEL /I I' 
PACE 22 

D 

CANADA DEL ORO Ll,(, 
220 - 13 002 A 
ZONING ' PAD 

400' 600' 

rOIJND--, 
1/2' I R~~ PI N 
15.53' N, 30.12' 

FOUND 1/4 CORI~ER·, 
1I(:f.l 

LS IJ'.:.;OI;:..9 _ 

" 
" 

I 

" " 

/ 

, 

, , 

, . 
/ 

'" 

/ 

. . , 

, . " ",-
, " / 

. ,.c..... .. y' 

PROJECT OV ERV lEW 

E~9." .. .. ,.n<; . r>,""".,~", • S ........ Y;"9 
L ..... " •• ~<>" .... ""~. , .,,,v<.. . , . .,..,,, O ... ,q .. 

au,e.!S IOCOI!!".n lUC'O<,. "T-oOeflt>, 0.1<:1 
FI>1I;jc>lg" A/.:QOQ 011<1 iQ$ \'~O". N¢vooo 

44<1.<1 E r.-O<IClffflJl ~'tC:""n. Az aS711 
(';20) 81\1 '/48C 

o· 

PAD 
A 

12,900 S.F. 
24' HEIGHT 

40' 

PAD A PARCEL 

80' 120' 

\ • , , 

\ 
I 

\ I 

\ 
, 
I 

I 

, . 
". 

< 

., , 

., , 
• • 

"" ., , 

-
-

I 

~ ""-J t;;.1 ... ' 
1> . 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT 
FOR 

SAN DORADO 
PAD A 

BEl NG A PORTI ON OF SECTI ON 7 
TOWNSHI P 12 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST, G & S.R.M. 

TOWN OF ORO VALLEY, PIMA COUNTY, ARI ZON A 

OCTOBER 2012 
111.8 NO. 181057- R-01 2/0105 
CONTOUR INTERVAL: r SCALE: 1 ~= 40' SHEET 1 OF 1 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT: SAN DORADO 



Town Council Regular Session Item #   5.           
Meeting Date: 02/06/2013  

Requested by: David Williams
Submitted By: Matt Michels, Development Infrastructure Services
Department: Development Infrastructure Services

Information
SUBJECT:
RESOLUTION NO. (R)13-08, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO
PARADISE BAKERY FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH IN SHOPS B, LOCATED WITHIN THE SAN DORADO
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST
AVENUE

RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit subject to a
Condition that the drive-through be developed consistent with the Conceptual Site Plan and project
narrative (see Attachment 2).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The applicant requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a drive-through for the Paradise Bakery
restaurant to be located in the San Dorado development. The drive-through requires a CUP per the Oro
Valley Town Centre PAD. The drive-through and queuing area is proposed for the north side of the
building. 

BACKGROUND OR DETAILED INFORMATION:
Current Site Conditions
• Zoning is Oro Valley Town Centre PAD-commercial
• Property is currently vacant
• Property is generally flat
• Shops B parcel is .87 acres; overall commercial area is 12.09 acres

Proposed Improvements
• 6,854 square foot building containing Paradise Bakery and additional shop space for additional tenant
• Approximately 50 parking spaces (shared parking within commercial center)
• Landscaping along perimeter of drive through lane, around building, and within bufferyard along Oracle
Road

Approvals to Date
• April 2012: PAD Amendment approved by Town Council 
• October 2012: San Dorado Conceptual Site Plan approved by Town Council

Zoning Code Compliance
A detailed discussion of Zoning Code compliance is contained in the 1/8/13 PZ Commission report
(Attachment 3).



The Planning & Zoning Commission finds that the proposed bakery drive-through is compatible with the
San Dorado commercial center, which includes a mix of retail, restaurant, and office uses, and does not
significantly impact nearby residences as the commercial center is buffered from residential uses to the
east and the drive-through will not be visible to residents of the apartments to the north. 

A condition has been added (see Attachment 2) to require that the drive-through design conform to the
design described in the project narrative (see Attachment 4), and shown on the Conceptual Site Plan
(see Attachment 5).

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I move to approve Resolution No. (R)13-08, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT (CUP) TO PARADISE BAKERY FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH IN SHOPS B, subject to the
condition in Attachment 2, finding that the proposed CUP meets all applicable Zoning Code requirements.

OR

I move to deny Resolution No. (R)13-08, a CUP for the Paradise Bakery drive-through at San Dorado
finding that the proposed CUP does not meet all applicable Zoning Code requirements, specifically
_______.

Attachments
Attachment 1 - Resolution No. (R)13-08
Attachment 2 - Condition of Approval
Attachment 3 - 1/8/13 PZC Report
Attachment 4 - Project Narrative
Attachment 5 - Conceptual Site Plan



RESOLUTION NO. (R)13-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF ORO VALLEY, ARIZONA, GRANTING APPROVAL OF A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO PARADISE BAKERY 
FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH IN SHOPS B, LOCATED WITHIN THE 
SAN DORADO COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ORACLE ROAD AND FIRST AVENUE 

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Kitchell, representing Paradise Bakery, has requested
approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a restaurant with a drive-through, located 
in Shops B of the San Dorado Commercial Development, in close proximity to the 
southeast corner of Oracle Road and First Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed said CUP at a duly noticed 
January 8, 2013 Public Hearing in accordance with State statutes was recommended for 
approval by the Town Council; and

WHEREAS, the Oro Valley Town Council has duly considered the proposed CUP request 
by Kitchell, representing Paradise Bakery, and the Planning and Zoning Commission’s 
recommendations at a Public Hearing and finds that granting the requested CUP will be 
consistent with the Town's General Plan and other Town ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 
Oro Valley, Arizona that:

SECTION 1. In accordance with Section 22.5 of the Oro Valley Zoning Code Revised 
(OVZCR), a Conditional Use Permit to Kitchell, representing Paradise 
Bakery, for a restaurant with a drive-through, located in shops B of the 
San Dorado Commercial Development, in close proximity to the 
southeast corner of Oracle Road and First Avenue, is granted and that 
all applicable standards of the OVZCR shall apply to the property.

SECTION 2. This Resolution and the various parts thereof are hereby declared to be 
revocable.  If any section, sub-section, sentence, clause, word or phrase
of this Resolution is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, such 
holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Oro Valley, Arizona 
this 6th day of February, 2013.

TOWN OF ORO VALLEY

Dr. Satish I. Hiremath, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Julie K. Bower, Town Clerk Tobin Sidles, Interim Town Attorney

Date: Date: 



  

Attachment 2 
Condition of Approval 
Paradise Bakery CUP 

OV812-003 
February 6, 2013 Town Council 

 
 

 
1. The drive-through shall be developed consistent with the design depicted on the 

Conceptual Site Plan and as described in the applicant’s narrative. 



TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                           MEETING DATE: January 8, 2013 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
  
TO: PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
 
FROM: Matt Michels, AICP, Senior Planner  
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing:  Conditional Use Permit for Paradise Bakery Drive-Through in 

Shops B, San Dorado Commercial Development, located on the southeast corner of 
Oracle Road and First Avenue, OV812-003. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Applicant’s Request 
The applicant requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a drive-through for the Paradise Bakery 
restaurant to be located in the San Dorado development.  The drive-through is considered a 
convenience use per the PAD and the Oro Valley Zoning Code and requires a CUP. The drive-
through and queuing area is proposed along the north side of the building.   
 
Proposed Improvements (see Attachment 2, Exhibit 2) 

 6,854 square foot building containing Paradise Bakery and additional shop space for additional 
tenant 

 Approximately 50 vehicular parking spaces (shared parking within commercial center) 
 Landscaping along perimeter of drive through lane 

  
BACKGROUND: 
 
Current Site Conditions 

 Zoning is PAD-commercial 
 Property is currently vacant 
 Property is generally flat 
 Shops B parcel is .87 acres; overall commercial area is 12.09 acres 
 The property is exempt from most provisions of the Oracle Road Scenic Corridor Overlay 

District (ORSCOD) 
 
Approvals to Date 

 April 2012:  PAD Amendment approved by Town Council   
 October 2012: San Dorado Conceptual Site Plan approved by Town Council 

 
ZONING CODE COMPLIANCE: 
 
Section 25.1.G, Convenience Uses 
Convenience uses within this PAD are subject to all requirements of Section 25.1.G of the Zoning 
Code, with the following exceptions: 
 

 Location requirements 
 Number of convenience uses 
 Timing of development 

 
Section 22.5, Use Permits 
The Use Permit criteria contained in Section 22.5 provide the primary guidance for evaluating CUPs.  
Site design and architecture have already been addressed with the Conceptual Site Plan and 
Architecture, which were reviewed by the CDRB and approved by Town Council. CUPs may be 
granted based on consideration of the following criteria: 



            TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT_____                                 Page 2 of 4 
 

  

 
A. That the granting of such conditional use permit will not be materially detrimental to the public 

health, safety, or welfare. In arriving at this determination, the factors which shall be 
considered shall include the following: 

 
1. Damage or nuisance arising from noise, smoke, odor, dust, vibration or illumination; 
 

The proposed drive-through will create some additional noise with idling 
vehicles and additional illumination with headlights at night.  However, the 
additional sound and light will not significantly impact nearby residents or the 
public as the property is located on the western side of the project in proximity 
to Oracle Road.  Additional commercial is planned behind (to the southeast) 
the CVS, which will further mitigate these impacts. 
 
An adequate vehicle queuing area is provided and will be screened from view 
of adjacent properties by landscaping outside the drive-through lane and a 30-
foot landscaped buffer yard along Oracle Road with low walls to screen 
headlights.  Further, the drive-through lane is located on the side of the 
building, further reducing visual impacts of the drive-through. 
 

2. Hazard to persons and property from possible explosion, contamination, fire or flood; 
 

The project must meet all Building Safety requirements for commercial 
occupancy. Hazardous materials are not anticipated with the proposed drive-
through area.    

 
3. Hazard occasioned by unusual volume or character of traffic. 
 

The traffic circulation and vehicle queuing design for the drive-through were 
reviewed by Engineering staff as part of the Conceptual Site Plan process 
and have been determined to be safe and functional.  The access and drive-
through configuration have been coordinated with the CVS Pharmacy drive-
through immediately adjacent to the north.  The drive-through provides 
sufficient vehicle queuing for normal operations.  
   

B. That the characteristics of the use proposed in such use permit are reasonably compatible 
with types of uses permitted in the surrounding area.   

 
The proposed pharmacy drive-through is compatible with the commercial center, 
which includes a mix of retail, restaurant, and office uses, and does not 
significantly impact nearby residences. The commercial center is buffered from 
residential uses to the east.  The nearest residence is approximately 800’ feet to 
the east with intervening buildings between the proposed Paradise Bakery and 
residential development to the east.   
 
A condition has been added (see Attachment 1) to require that the drive-through 
design conform to the design shown on the Conceptual Site Plan (see Attachment 
3) and in the applicant’s narrative (see Attachment 2). 
 
 



            TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT_____                                 Page 3 of 4 
 

  

Access (Section 25.1.G.1.c) 
 
The Zoning Code provides the following requirements relative to access: 
 

i.    No convenience use shall have direct vehicular access onto any street which provides a lower 
level of service than a collector street. 

 
ii.    All convenience uses shall be accessed through a common driveway serving the center or 

office park. If traffic safety warrants, one (1) direct access per arterial frontage may be approved 
by the Town Engineer for an individual convenience use. 

 
iii.    All convenience uses shall provide access points to the internal circulation driveways and 

parking areas of the center unless otherwise approved by the Town Council. 
 

The project is in conformance with all access standards.   
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION AND COMMENT: 
 
Notice to the public was provided consistent with Town-adopted noticing procedures, which includes 
the following: 
 

 Notification of residents within 600 feet 
 Posting at Town Hall 
 All registered HOAs 

 
No correspondence has been received regarding the proposal.   
 
A neighborhood meeting was held on November 14.  One resident attended the meeting who had 
questions regarding the overall PAD proposal rather than specific questions or concerns regarding the 
proposed CUP. 
 
CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The proposed CUP meets all applicable Zoning Code requirements.  The restaurant drive-through will 
have minimal impacts to the commercial center and the adjacent residential area to the east.     

Staff recommends approval of the CUP, subject to the condition in Attachment 1. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission may wish to consider one of the following motions: 
 
I move to recommend approval of the CUP for the Paradise Bakery drive-through at San Dorado, 
subject to the condition in Attachment 1, finding that the proposed CUP meets all applicable Zoning 
Code requirements. 

 
OR 

 
I move to recommend denial of the CUP for the Paradise Bakery drive-through at San Dorado finding 
that the proposed CUP does not meet all applicable Zoning Code requirements, specifically _______. 



            TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REPORT_____                                 Page 4 of 4 
 

  

Attachments: 
1. Condition of Approval 
2. Applicant Narrative 
3. Conceptual Site Plan 
4.   Conceptual Architecture 

 
cc:  Brad Anderson, banderson@kitchell.com  
   
  
S:\PERMPLUS\DOCS\OV812-003\P_ PZC staff report Paradise Bakery 010813.doc 
 
 

mailto:banderson@kitchell.com


Conditional Use Permit 
PROJECT NARRATIVE 

NEC Oracle Road & Rooney Wash 

NAME: Paradise Bakery 

LOCATION: 
The property is part of the San Dorado development generally located at the northeast corner of 
Oracle Road and Rooney Wash . See aerial map at Tab 1. The proposed Paradise Bakery restaurant 
with drive-thru is approximately 6,854 sf. It is part of the overall commercial shopping center and is 
deSignated as "Shops B" as shown in the site plan approved by the Conceptual Design Review Board 
(CDRB) on October 9, 2012 (see Tab 2). The parcel is currently identified as APN 200-09-002A. A 
future lot sp lit may assign a new APN for the Shops B property. 

EXISTING ZONING: 
The overall parcel is zoned Oro Valley Town Centre Planned Area Development ("PAD" ) and is 
designated as commercia l, Area 1 in the PAD. See the attached zoning map at Tab 3. The PAD 
permits Convenience Uses, which is defined as "any use with a drive-in or drive-through" subject to 
certain conditions: 

A Maximum of 4 Convenience Uses located in Areas 1. 
Response: There are only 2 proposed at this time and this is the second of the 2. 

A Maximum of 1 Convenience Uses may be freestanding food with a drive-in/drive-through 
that stays open past 9:00 p.m . in Area I. 

Response: Paradise Bakery's drive-in will not be open past 9:00 p.m. so this 
Convenience Use is not subject to this condition. 

Per the PAD, this Conditional Use Permit ("CUP") is subject to all requirements in the Oro Valley 
Zoning Code Sect ion 25.1.G, except for the following: 

Location Requ irements 
Number of Convenience Uses 
Timing of Development 

See PAD, Page BB-8, Section 10. 

PURPOSE OF THIS REQUEST: 
The purpose of this request is to obtain a CUP to allow a drive through as an accessory use to the 
proposed restaurant in compliance with the PAD requirements. 

EXISTING AND PROPOSED LAND USE: 
The property is currently vacant land planned as part of a larger commercial shopping center known 
as the Oro Valley Town Centre. On October 9, 2012, the CDRB approved the conceptual site plan for 



the shopping center which included the proposed restaurant use. The proposed restaurant is 
consistent with the planned commercial uses in the proposed shopping center. See site plan at Tab 2 
for square footage of building and location within the overall shopping center. 

ADJACENT ZONING AND USES: 
The surrounding commercial shopping center is zoned PAD - Commercial. West of Oracle Road is 
other property zoned PAD-Commercial. Further to east, beyond the planned shopping center are 
single family and multi-family residential uses. 

USE PERMIT STANDARD (SECTION 22.5): 

Section 22.5 of the Oro Valley Zoning Code lists the following criteria for evaluating a use permit 
request: 

1. That the granting of such conditional use permit will not be materially detrimental to the public 
health, safety, or welfare. In arriving at this determination, the factors which shall be considered 
shall include the following: 

a. Damage or nuisance arising from noise, smoke, odor, dust, vibration or illumination; 

b. Hazard to persons and property from possible explosion, contamination, fire or flood; 

c. Hazard occasioned by unusual volume or character of traffic. 

2. That the characteristics of the use proposed in such use permit are reasonably compatible with 
the types of use permitted in the surrounding area. 

In addition, Section 2s.1.G provide specific criteria for convenience uses. Pursuant to the 
PAD, only section 2s.1.G.c applies related to access, which states: 

• No convenience use shall have direct vehicular access onto any street which provides a 
lower level of service than a collector street; 

• All convenience uses shall be accessed through a common driveway serving the center 
or office park. If traffic safety warrants, one direct access per arterial frontage may be 
approved by the Town Engineer for an individual convenience use. 

• All convenience uses shall provide access points to the internal circulation driveways 
and parking areas of the center unless otherwise approved by the Town Council. 

No Adverse Impact 

The proposed drive through will not have any materially detrimental impacts on adjacent 
properties or the planned shopping center. In fact, the use will be a great addition and immediate 
amenity to the neighborhood and surrounding area. The Property's underlying zoning, its location 
along an arterial street, and its proposed use is very compatible with the surrounding commercial 
properties. 



An additional benefit is the restaurant building buffers the drive through from the roadway 
and directs exiting traffic into the shopping center in order to enhance the streetscape view. The 
parking lot and proposed buildings will buffer any noise and activity that occur within the drive 
through area. Further, the use fronts one of the busier streets in the Town of Oro Valley and it is 
expected that street-generated noise will be greater than noise generated by the drive through. 

Compatibility 

The request is compatible with the surrounding uses. It is internally located within the 
planned shopping center and the drive through will have no negative impact on the surrounding area . 
The drive through was cohesively planned with the overall shopping center so that it circulates well 
with on-site circulation. The drive through is proposed at the northern side of the building to 
improve the visual appearance of the bu ilding and streetscape. The drive through exits onto an 
internal drive of the shopping center rather than the street in order to maintain a superior street 
view of the building, landscaping, and entry monument signage. 

Access 

The drive through access points are well integrated within the overall shopping center and not 
onto the adjacent streets. The access points take advantage of the internal circulation within the 
shopping center. The overall access points for the shopping center have been determined and 
approved during the (DRB conceptual site plan process. This convenience use provides integrated 
access within the shopping center and to the internal circulation system and parking lots 
appropriately and in compliance with the (ORB approved conceptual site plan. 



Aerial Photograph 



"'. .. 

~ .. 

BJ"3a~!! 
Mark. Taylor 

~ .. 
~ .. 

San Dorado 
First Avenue & Oracle Road 
Town of Oro Valley, Arizona 

( 

Vicinity Map 

SITE DATA - COMMERCIAL 

SHE AREA, NET , 

TOTAL euILD1N(:. AREA, 

FAR, 

PA~ING P Fi!OvIDED: 

PARI<ING RAT IO : 

~26.'!)B &J. n:l~ Ae ) 

bb,eee> d . 

.13 ( .~ WIlI-I c;, l H AS 1 STORY) 

386 Spc!lC6'" 

5>.l/l00€l 

SITE DATA - RESIDENTIAL 

Sils Alea, Nsl : 

Tol,,1 Building Are,, : 

Mulu . r"mll~ lk'Ilt l!>, 

Tolal Building Footpr int: 

~ Coverage: 

Demit!;!: 

P c!I ,I<.lng Provided: 

park.i"a Rol lo : 

be5>,2~l &J. ( 5.1) Ac.J 

3'4.'~1l d. 

214 2.5l0r~ 1 3-5tQr!:l Unite 

128.050 ro.r. 

1& dJ/ Ac. 

!:>38 Space6 

l~ p e/du 

08.20.1 2 

4I S2 . SrsS 



Note: The circulation patterns shown are conceptual , and may ultimately be different 
from that which is shown depending on the final configuration of the site 

Property Line 

Vehicular Circulation 

Bicycle Circulation 

Pedestrian Circulation 

0. Area #1 (Commercial)- ± 27.8 Acres 

~ Area #2 (Commercial)- ± 4.5 Acres 

~ Area #3 (Commercial)-

~ Area #4 (ReSidential) -

Approximate area of 
Natural Open Space 

VICINITY MAP $ 

Tentative Development Plan (TOP) 

B 1 a , '3 : 14 ! • ORO VALLEY Towne Center 
ORACLE ROAD & FIRST AVENUE 

TOWN OF ORO VALLEY, ARIZONA 

04152 05.10.11 



Attachment 5

The 
WLB 
GrouR~ 

1-

" " 

" " 
/ -" 

ORO VA[,LE), R ETAIL CEN TER 
BOOK 5 1 M&? PACt" 76 

ZONINC. PAD 

• 

CANADA DfL ORO PARTNERS 
220 - 0.9 - 003.4 
ZONINC .. PAD 

o· 200' 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT 
SAN DORADO 

CANADA DfL ORO LLC 
220 - 13 - 002 A 
ZONINC' PA D 

400' 600' 

SHOPS B PARCEL 
N 1/' COR S£C. )----y 
f OUND S10N[ ::=-

FOUNO---, 
1/2" IRON PIN 
25.'J N, 30.12' 

rOUND 1/4 CORI1ER-, 
ACt-! -, 

LS1J01 9 
.~-

" " 

, , / 
/ , " 

PROPOSED STO'RMCIRAIN-~ 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

E"Q''''.'' '''''''iI . .. ,"" ...... <,1 • s .. , ~_:o" .. .. 
L<v.,"'''Q"e ... " ... \..,1..... • \,JrOo" o.~ ... ... 
,).j,t .. .,. ~:Ji~ : r. ',~C""". ~"~" .;In(l 

',a~to!! ~. 1'::"0 Ir·O .OS 'i~,:;e~ ~ev.Jo.:: 

-I-l44 L 8-;:,otlWCV ' U"'~O" i:J.l 8~711 
l!iT.l" 8il1-148l 

o· 

SHOPS B 
6,854 S.r. 
24' HEI GHT 

40' 

' ~ 
I / )fff' 

PROPOSED LOT LINE 

80' 120' 

.---

SHOPS B PARCEL 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT 
FOR 

SAN DORADO 
SHOPS B PARCEL 

BEl NG A PORT! ON OF SEC T! ON 7 
TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST, G & S.R. M. 

TOWN OF ORO VALLEY, PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

OCTOBER 201 2 
\\Ul NO. lBl05)- R-0I2/01O~ 
CONTOUR INTERVAL l ' SCALE: 1 ~ "' 40' SHEET 1 OF 1 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXHIBIT: SAN DORADO 


	Agenda
	1._ Public Safety Providers Quarterly Report
	1._ATT_Public Safety Providers Quarterly Report (2nd quarter FY 2012-2013)
	A._ December 5, 2012 Minutes
	A._ATT_12_5_12 Draft Minutes
	B._ Appointment of Kelly Huber to the CDRB
	B._ATT_Huber Application
	1._ Fiscal Year 2012_2013 Mid-Year Financial Update
	1._ATT_Attachment A - General Fund
	1._ATT_Attachment B - Highway Fund
	1._ATT_Attachment C - Bed Tax Fund
	1._ATT_Attachment D - Water Utility Fund
	1._ATT_Attachment E - Stormwater Utility Fund
	1._ATT_Attachment F - Vacancy Savings Report
	1._ATT_Attachment G - Summary All Funds
	2._ Rancho Vistoso PAD Exemption for Signs
	2._ATT_Attachment 1 - Conditions of Approval
	2._ATT_Attachment 2 - Applicant's Proposal
	2._ATT_Attachment 3 - Rancho Vistoso T-2_Secondary Directional Sign standards
	2._ATT_Attachment 4 - Proposed Kiosk Sign
	2._ATT_Attachment 5 - Oro Valley Kiosk Sign Standards
	2._ATT_Attachment 6 - Possible Kiosk Sign Locations
	3._ Conceptual Public Art for San Dorado
	3._ATT_Attachment 1 - CDRB-Recommended Conditions of Approval
	3._ATT_Attachment 2 - Applicant's Proposal
	3._ATT_Attachment 3 - 11_13_12  Staff Report
	3._ATT_Attachment 4 - DRAFT 11_13_12 CDRB Minutes
	3._ATT_Attachment 5 - Conceptual Site Plan
	4._ CUP for CVS Pharmacy Drive-through at San Dorado
	4._ATT_Attachment 1 - Resolution No. (R)13-07
	4._ATT_Attachment 2 - Condition of Approval
	4._ATT_Attachment 3 - 1_8_13 PZC Report
	TOWN OF ORO VALLEY
	PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                           MEETING DATE: January 8, 2013
	TO: PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION


	4._ATT_Attachment 4 - Project Narrative
	4._ATT_Attachment 5 - Conceptual Site Plan
	5._ CUP for Paradise Bakery Drive-through at San Dorado
	5._ATT_Attachment 1 - Resolution No. (R)13-08
	5._ATT_Attachment 2 - Condition of Approval
	5._ATT_Attachment 3 - 1_8_13 PZC Report
	TOWN OF ORO VALLEY
	PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                           MEETING DATE: January 8, 2013
	TO: PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION


	5._ATT_Attachment 4 - Project Narrative
	5._ATT_Attachment 5 - Conceptual Site Plan



